COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 beginning at 6:00 p.m.
1. Bids on Properties
Menegatti U 2lot 78
McBDev LLC (3 lots) U 1 lots 635 & 687 U 29 lot 68
McBDev LLC (lots 6) U 1 Lots 656,658,663,648,645,464
Briggs-Mead U9 lot379
Baysinger U 21 lot 547
Resolution 01-2010 Designating post places for public meetings.
Resolution 02-2021 Setting Meeting Dates for 2021
Resolution 03-2021 Accepting Road Maintenance Stonewall and Julianna
Resolution 04 -2021 up dating of Personnel! Policy
Duell well Estimate from Hydro resources

SIGIE NN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, January 12,
2021 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

DU AW

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION.

QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
Study Session December 8,2021
Regular Meeting December 8,2021

BILLS PAYABLE.

FINANCIAL REPORT.

OPERATIONAL REPORT.

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

CITIZENS INPUT.

ATTORNEYS REPORT.



13. AGENDA ITEMS:

Property sales Discussion/Action
Menegatti
McBDev
Briggs-Mead
Resolution 01-2021 Discussion/Action
Resolution 02-2021 Discussion/Action
Resolution 03-2021 Discussion/Action

14. OLD BUSINESS. lawyer search /Real estate Attorney /Duell well up date and estimate
15. NEW BUSINESS:

16. CCACC

A. Reviews form CCAAC
1. 4943 Cherry Creek House
2. 4711 Vigil Drive House
3. 4846 Vigil Drive House
4. 4719 Vigil Drive House
5. 4924 Isabella House
6. 4893 Vigil Drive Fence
7. 4504 Chaffee Drive Garage

B. Actions
1. 5013 Vigil Refuge in front yard

17. CORRESPONDENCE.

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION
19. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Blvd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted January 8, 2021

James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87699359281 ?pwd=TitSeXIrYnBwOHhhNIINnNGIsLOSmQT09

Meeting ID: 876 9935 9281

Passcode: 257887

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,87699359281#,,,,*257887# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,87699359281#,,,,*257887# US (Tacoma)



Dial by your location
+1 669 500 9128 US (San Jose)
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 876 9935 9281
Passcode: 257887
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kvulUC2s8k







Bids on Property

Book price

$1000
$5500
$7000
$1900
$1900
$1000
$1380
$1380
$5000
$26,060

Governmen tis $6000 offering $4000 Enterprise $20.060 offering $25,000.

Unit lot
McBDev LLC
1. 1 635
2.1 687
3.29 68
4. 1 656
S. 1 658
6. 1 663
7. 1 648
8. 1 645
9. 1 464
Menegatti
Unit
2
Briggs-Mead
Unit
9
Baysinger
21

Lot

78 $1000

Lot

379 $4000
547 $1010

Area/Frontage WIS OfferingPrice
7150 W/S $5000
6001 W/S $5000
10892 W/S $5000
7273 W/180’ to sewer $2000
7491 W $2000
6900 W $2000*
6611 W $2000
6340 W $2000
7303 Wit sewer $2000*
$27,000
6930 W/S $4000
7206 W/S $5000
6282 W/S $2,500*

*Government fund everything else is in Enterprise.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT - P.O. Box 20229 — Colorado City, CO 81019 — Ph (719) 676-3396



L



O 0 N N N D W N —

—
N — O

13

14
15

16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.
(CBS4-6-18) (Mandatory 1-19)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)
(CdProperty with No Residences)
(_]Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: [ =3 ‘:.Q_/

[ AGREEMENT |

1. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

)
2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY,.
2.1.  Buyer. J?I}Co!‘ 518/‘} U L}Mﬂﬂ)’l Ol ﬂ'{eﬂ €eq4 )%' (Buyer) will take title

to the Property described below as [] Joint Tenarits [:] Tenants In Cmﬁﬁon [] Other :
2.2.  No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3.  Seller. (Seller) is the current

owner of the Property described below,
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of , Colorado:

Uoit 2 4ol 78 472302024 Rz

known as No. ,
Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).
2.5. Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price
unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.

’ 2.7.1. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing,

CBS4-6-18. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 19



53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

82

&3
84

NI

]

2.7.2.

2.7.3.

Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1, 2.7.3,
7.4 and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that

if the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well” used for ordinary houschold purposes,
Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

L]

2.74.

2.7.5.

conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of

Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as follows:

the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.

2.7.6.

Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being

Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),

§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to
Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

2.8.

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.

3.1. Dates and Deadlines.
Item No. | Reference Event Date or Deadline
1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
Title 3N R L
2 §8.1,84 Record Title Deadline
3 §8.2,84 Record Title Objection Deadline
4 §83 Off-Record Title Deadline
5 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
6 § 8.5 Title Resolution Deadline
7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
Owners’ Association s ¥
8 §7.2 Association Documents Deadline
9 § 7.4 Association Documents Termination Deadline
Seller’s Disclosures L R AT b SRR PR
10 § 10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline
11 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residential
Addendum attached)
Loan and Credit F e | RS -
12 §5.1 New Loan Application Deadline
13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline
14 §5.3 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
15 §5.3 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline
16 §54 Existing Loan Deadline
17 §5.4 Existing Loan Termination Deadline
18 §54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline

CBS4-6-18. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 2 of 19




85
86
87
88

89

90
91

92
93
94
95

[ 19 § 4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline

Appraisal |

20 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline

21 §62 Appraisal Objection Deadline

22 §62 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
Survey

23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline

24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline

25 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
Inspection and Due Diligence i AR o =

26 §10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline

27 §10.3 Inspection Termination Deadline

28 § 103 Inspection Resolution Deadline

29 § 10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline

30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline

31 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline

32 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline

33 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline

34 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline

35 §10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline

36 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if Residential

Addendum attached)

37 §11.1,11.2 Estoppel Statements Deadline

38 § 1.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline
Closing and Possession

39 § 123 Closing Date

40 § 17 Possession Date

41 § 17 Possession Time

42 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date

43 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time

3.2. Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. If any
deadline blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such
deadline is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision
that contains a selection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:

Item No. | Reference | Item Amount _ , Amount

1 §4.1 Purchase Price S AN, Al

2 §4.3 Earnest Money Bt oty el S e 3

3 §4.5 New Loan |93

4 § 4.6 Assumption Balance )

5 § 4.7 Private Financing $

6 §4.7 Seller Financing $

7

8

9 §44 Cash at Closing : SO il 3

10 TOTAL ¥ $

4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $ (Seller Concession). The Seller

Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller
Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any

CBS4-6-18. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 19



|+
0
é_

Select the features to identify:

@ Parcels O Address Points O Roads

B - b
—

' s 4 . 4?1 4402164
47144112 49 I : ' . -

666 117V LY,

474'4411250)

) X 1

Parcel Number: Assessor Link:

Own. Name:
4723102024 4723102024

COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT




« View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

» Find Comparable Land Sales

« Download Notice of Valuation: 1993 v Qo
« Download Tax Notice : 1994 v | Go f

— Printer Friendly Version—;

| Include Sketch(es) [
! Include Photo(s) ‘ View Property Card In PDF Format
- [View ‘
l .

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4723102024
Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 78 UNIT 2 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value [nformation

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Acreage Abstract Code Value A:f:lsus:d
COLO-CITY
ﬁlafl:)crllﬁlil;i 63 110 F .le METRO DIST 4000 0
LAND
[mproven.'lem‘ Value ST Nl
Information
Totals 0.16 4000 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.

PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP

Show 10 v entries
Search:

Transfer History



Sale Joint

Date Amt Receptlon Type Grantor Grantee Book Page Tenancy
UNKNOW  COLORADO COLORADO
12/21/20 0 236891 DEED TYPE CITY CITY 0 0 no
QUIT COLORADO
11/02/92 0 1037462 CLAIM 1(3}1(5)111\1 ZRALES CITY METRO 0 0 no
DEED DISTRICT
WARRANTY GONZALES GONZALES
11/10/92 0 991138 DEED BEN R BEN R 0 0 no
RRA COLORADO COLORADO
09/17/82 0 707983 \ISVI?ED Sk CITY METRO CITY METRO 0 0 no
DISTRICT DISTRICT
FUESS
011773 4600 441205 SOSANTY paroLD + COTORADY o 0 no
LORREAN ’
RRA FUESS
06/22/71 4600 409223 WA NTY COLORADO HAROLD + 0 0 no

DEED CITY LORREAN

Showing 1 to 6 of 6 entries
FirstPrevious1NextLast
©Pueblo County Colorado 2013



MLS #: S188207S (Sold) List Price: $5,000 4908 Isabella Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

‘Selling Price: $4,750 Selling Date: 11/25/2020
o r33 BVERALs I - Total Acres: 0.161 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family, School District: 70
== Current Use County: Pueblo

Taxes: 186.06
Prior Tax Year: 2018

FOR SaL Y

Legal Description: LOT 1039 UNIT NO 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED o
Parcel Number:4724201043 '

Lot: 1039 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 1 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: 0 Lot SqFt: 6997

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No
Disclosure: None

Documents on File: CC & R's
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None
Topography/Lot Description: Flat, Open Lot, View, Mountain Crops: None
View, Irregular Irrigation: None

Provide Property Disc: No

Access: Unpaved, County Road Extras: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Curbs/Gutters: No

Water: Public Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Sewer: Public Sewer Structures: No

Electric Co: San Isabel Marquee: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas Mineral Rights: No

Gas: Natural Gas-Available Grazing Rights: No

PPublic Remarks: Wonderful Building fot! Close to Lake Beckwith, and Valley Market. Only minutes away from Hwy 165, and 30
minutes from Pueblo. Both water and sewer are available in the street. High speed fiber optic internet, and natural gas is also
available. Incredible mountain views.

Directions: Take exit 74 off on I-25, take a right onto Hwy 165. take a right onto Cuerno Verde Rd. Turn right onto St. Vrain, turn left
onto Isabella Dr. Lot is down and on the right

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S188207S

WOk + Soper N (000



MLS #: S183604S (Sold) List Price: $6,000 4417 Chaffee Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $4,500 ) ~ Selling Date: 9/18/2020
; Total Acres: 0.185 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family School District: 70

County: Pueblo
Taxes: 104.04
Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 252 UNIT 9 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
Parcel Number:4713309205

Lot: 252 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 9 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2 _

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot SqFt: 8059

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No
Disclosure: None

Documents on File: No Documents

Provide Pr;);;érty Disc: No

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None —
Topography/Lot Description: View, Irregular Crops: None
Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None
Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Sewer: None -

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas P = I
lot,

Public Remarks: Nice location for building{lot, water and sewer in the road. = i e
Directions: Take Exit 74 off 1-25. Turn right i ow Cuttoff. Turn left onto Cuerno Verde Blvd. Turn
Right onto w Jefferson Blvd. Turn Right onto Chaffee DF. Lot is on the left.

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: $183604S

WA & Stwe
n Sae Yood



MLS #: S187735S (Sold) List Price: $6,000 0 Chaffee Dr Colorado City, CO 81019
Selling Price: $4,000 Selling Date: 8/26/2020
il f Total Acres: 0.171 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family, School District: 70
Current Use County: Pueblo

Taxes: 103.76

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 377 UNIT 9 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
Parcel Number:4713109235

Lot: 377 Block: N/A Tract/Filing/Unit: 9 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-4

Irregular Lot Size: Yes =~ Lot SqFt: 7449

HOA Inclusions: None .
Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure:None
Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash, Conventional . . ... ... ... . Showing instructions: None
Topography/Lot Description: Open Lot, Mountain View Crops: None
Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None
Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None
Water: Community Curbs/Gutters: No
Sewer: Community Sewer Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Gas Company: None Structures: No
Marquee: No

Mineral Rights: No

- Grazing Rights:No— -
Public Remarks: Gorgeous buildable lot nestled into the heart of Colorado City” Water and sewer lines available at ¥re road. Buyer
responsible for all tap fees. Graded road, easy access to Hwy 165 and 1-25. Ne lose wi in ded. Wonderful
mountain views abound on this grassy 0.171 acres dotted with sunflowers. Drive by and e home today!

Directions: From |-25 S, take exit 74 to Colorado City/Rye. Take right onto Hwy 165 W. Take right onto Crow Cut Off. Take left on W
Jefferson. Take left onto Chaffee Dr. Follow Chaffee down hill, parcel marked with sign on left hand side.

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S187735S

WAL 2 Sewen ot read



MLS #: S183605S (Sold) List Price: $6,000

4928 N Grand Court Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $5,000

Selling Date: 8/28/2020

Total Acres: 0.241

Acreage Source: Court House
Possible Use: Single Family

Sub Area: Colorado City
Area: Southwest County
School District: 70
County: Pueblo

Taxes: 104.04

Prior Tax Year: 2018

Legal Description: LOT 228 UNIT 9 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Parcel Number:4713409209
Lot: 228 Block: n/a
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes

HOA Inclusions: None

Tract/Filing/Unit: 9

Public Remarks: Nice location for buﬁdi-ng Is¢, water and sewer in the road.

Property Disclosure Avail: No
Disclosure: None

Documents on File: No Documents
Terms: Cash

~ Provide Property Disc: No

Deed Provided: Special

Lot SgFt: 10500

Showing Instructions: None

Topography/Lot Description: View, Irregular
Access: Unpaved

Water Company: CoCityMetr
Water: None

Sewer: None

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas

Crops: None
Irrigation: None

Extras: None

Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters

Directions: Take Exit 74 off I-25. Turn right onto

Right onto w Jefferson Blvd, Turn Right onto Chaffee Dr. Turn Left on

gpfv Cuttoff. Turn left onto Cuerno Verde Bivd. Turn
rand Ct. Lot is on the right in the Cul-de-sac

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S183605S

\WOHM + Suoy ' voog



MLS #: §181692S (Sold) List Price: $6,600 TBD N Vigil Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $5,000 ) ~ Selling Date: 9/18/2020
Total Acres: 0.189 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: South
Possible Use: Single Family School District: 70

County: Pueblo
Taxes: 182.06
Prior Tax Year: 2018

Legal Description: LOT 345 UNIT NO 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
Parcel Number:4723401310

Lot: 345 Block: 1 Tract/Filing/Unit: none Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot SqFt: 8243

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash, Conventional Showing Instructions: None
Topography/Lot Description: Corner Lot, Mountain View Crops: None

Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs/Gutters: No

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: San Isabel Structures: No

Electric: None Marquee: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas Mineral Rights: No

] . Grazing Rights: No B
Public Remarks: Maintained neighborhood with lot of open spaces, Corner Lot. contact Colorado City Metro 719 676-3396 for tap

fees
Directions: COLORADO CITY EXIT HWY 165, RIGHT ON VALVERDE WAY, LEFT ON BECKWITH DRIVE, LEFT ON NORTH

VIGIL CT, LOT ON N CORNER N VIG!L AND MANITOU DRIVE

Information Herem Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S181692S

VWO & SUwte i n o



MLS #: S181489S (Sold) List Price: $6,000 4846 Vigil Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $4,500 Selling Date: 9/23/2020

Total Acres: 0.166 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Range: Up to 1 Acre Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source; Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Single Family County: Pueblo

Taxes: 182.30

Prior Tax Year: 2019

00roSs the Street 4 3 \orS e (g

’1] (\"{- r n \
Legal Descrlptlon LOT 674 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED ~ “( ™= o
Parcel Number:4723401274

Lot: 674 Block: 0 Tract/Filing/Unit: 1 Deed Provided: General
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot SqFt: 7231

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash, Conventional Showing Instructions: None
Topography/Lot Description: Flat, Slight Slope, View Crops: None

Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs/Gutters: No

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: San [sabel Structures: No

Electric: None Marquee: No

Gas Company: CO Nat Gas Mineral Rights: No

Grazing Rights: No
Public Remarks: WELL MAINTAINED NEIGHBORHOOD WITH LOTS OF OPEN SPACES , PANORAMIC VIEWS FROM THE
BACK. CONTACT COLORADO CITY METRO AT 676-3396 FOR TAP FEES. B
Directions: HIGHWAY 165 WEST PAST THE COLORADO CITY MAIN CORE AT BENT BROTHERS BLVD . RIGHT ON NEXT
PAVED ROAD WHICH IS CUERNO VERDE RD, GO UP THE HILL BEAR RIGHT TO THE STOP SIGN TURN RIGHT ONTO VIGIL
DR. LOT IS ON THE LEFT .

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S181489S

WAk 2 e - road

Bt



kWPERFORMANCE Keller Williams Performance Realty

KELLERWIL L IARS REALTY Jill Laca lacajill@gmail.com
Ph: 719-850-3422

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate
ICommission.(CBS4-5-19) (Mandatory 7-19)

WoOoONOO DA WNE

1o THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL
12 AND TAX OR OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

- CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)

17 ( Property with No Residences)

18 (L] Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

21 Date: 12/31/2020

> [ AGREEMENT |

28 1. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the
29 terms and conditions set forth in this contract (Contract).

32 2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.

33 2.1. Buyer. Buyer, McBDev LLC (Buyer) will take title to the Property described below as

L1 Joint Tenants [ Tenants In Common Other In Severality.

36 2.2. No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in

37 Additional Provisions.

28 2.3. Seller. Colorado City Metro District (Seller) is the current owner of the Property described

40 below.
41 2.4. Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of

Pueblo, Colorado:

44 Lot 635 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended %723 %0/23/

%5 Lot 687 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended —%¥723Y2/30f

.> Lot 68 Unit 29 Colo City = 47273292

48 known as No. TBD Vacant Land, Colorado City, CO 81019,

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant
51 thereto and all interest of Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto except as herein excluded
52 (Property).

54
55 2.5. Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
56 2.5.1. Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the

>/ Purchase Price unless excluded under Exclusions:

n/a If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are
60 also included in the Purchase Price.

o 2.5.2. Personal Property — Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing
by Seller free and clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and

64  encumbrances, except n/a.

> Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

67 2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions): _Il/_a

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 1 of 21



71 2.7. Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
;g O 2.7.1. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:
74 n/a
;Z A_ny deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient n_/a deed at Closing.
77 O 2.7.2. Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in
78 §§ 2.7.1, 2.7.3, 2.7.4 and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing: n/a
;g O 2.7.3. Well Rights.  Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well.
81 Buyer understands that if the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water
82 Well" used for ordinary household purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in
83 Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered with the Colorado Division of Water
Sg Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a registration of existing
g6 well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in
87 connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The
55 Well Permit #is n/a.
90 O] T2.7.4. Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing
g; are as follows: n/a
93 2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for
94  the Property are being conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows: n/a
32 If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised t;btain, from the provider,
97  written confirmation of the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer
98 and use of the taps.
?80 2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other
101 Rights Relating to Water), § 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer
102 Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
103 2.8. Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:
o oA
106
107 3, DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
182 3.1. Dates and Deadlines.
110
111 |Item No.| Reference Event Date or Deadline
ﬂg 1 543 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
114 Title
T 2 | 881,84 | Record Title Deadline
117 3 §8.2,84 Record Title Objection Deadline
ﬁg 4 §8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline
120 5 £8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline
121 6 £8.5 Title Resolution Deadline
- 7 §8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
124 Owners’ Association
1;2 §7.2 Association Documents Deadline
127 §7.4 Association Documents Termination Deadline |
128 Seller's Disclosures
1%8 10 £10.1 Seller's Property Disclosure Deadline
g; 1 $10.10 Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if
. Residential Addendum attached)
134 Loan and Credit
gg 12 §5.1 New Loan Application Deadline
e 13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline
138 14 §5.3 Buyer's Credit Information Deadline
10
CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 2 of 21

B A fmmamA ST o



141 Disapproval of Buyer's Credit Information
142 15 §53 D .
143 eadline
144 16 §54 Existing Loan Deadline
145 17 §54 Existing Loan Termination Deadline
12;’ 18 §54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline
148 19 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline
igg Appraisal
151 20 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline
ig; 21 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
154 22 $6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
155 Survey
o |23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
158 24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline
igg 25 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
161 Inspection and Due Diligence
i6§ 26 §10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline
124 27 $10.3 Inspection Termination Deadline
165 28 §10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline
ig? 29 $10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline
168 30 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline
169 31 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline
i;? 32 §$10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadlinel
Envir ental Inspection Termination
i;g 33 §106 Dead”r;\; onmental Inspection Terminatio
- 34 §10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline
176 35 §10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline
i;; - SHO™T0 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if
179 Residential Addendum attached)
180 37 |85 111,112 Estoppel Statements Deadline
igé 38 §11.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline
183 Closing and Possession
184
igg 39 §12.3 Closing Date 1 géz’_fg;g i Thursday
ig; 40 §17 Possession Date At closing
189 41 §17 Possession Time
190 42 528 Acceptance Deadline Date 1/13/2021 Wednesday
oy |43 §28 Acceptance Deadline Time 10am
193 44 n/a |n/a n/a
igg 45 n/a n/a n/a
196
197 3.2, Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision
igg applies. If any deadline blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation
200 “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the
201 deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of “None”, such provision
ggg means that “None” applies.
204
205 The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have
206 signed this Contract.
207
208
200 4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.,
210
CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 3 of 21



211 4.1. Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as
212 follows:
213
214
215 Item No. |Reference Item Amount Amount
i? 1 § 41 Purchase Price $15,000.00
218 2 §43 Earnest Money
219
520 3 §45 New Loan
;2 4 §46 )Assumption Balance
223 5 5§47 Private Financing
g%‘; 6 §47 Seller Financing
226 7 n/a n/a
el 8 n/a n/a
229 9 § 44 Cash at Closing $15,000.00
o0 10 ) TOTAL $15,000.00 $15,000.00
232
233 4.2. Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $ n/a (Seller Concession). The
5?51 Seller Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is
236  allowed by the Buyer's lender and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing.
237 Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer's
;ig closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any other fee, cost, charge,
>a0  expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or credit Buyer
241 elsewhere in this Contract.
gg 4.3. Earnest Money. The Earnest Money set forth in this section, in the form of a @, will be
244  payable to and held by @ (Earnest Money Holder), in its trust account, on behalf of both Seller and Buyer.
245 The Earnest Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually agree to
gig an Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money
Sag  deposit to the company conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if any, at or before Closing. In the event
249 Earnest Money Holder has agreed to have interest on Earnest Money deposits transferred to a fund
;gg established for the purpose of providing affordable housing to Colorado residents, Seller and Buyer
55> acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Earnest Money deposited with the Earmest Money
253 Holder in this transaction will be transferred to such fund.
32‘5‘ 4.3.1. Alternative Earnest Money Deadline. The deadline for delivering the Earnest
555 Money, if other than at the time of tender of this Contract, is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money
257 Deadline.
258 4.3.2. Return of Earnest Money. If Buyer has a Right to Terminate and timely
;gg terminates, Buyer is entitled to the return of Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is
551 terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided in § 24 (Earnest Money Dispute), if the Earnest Money
262 has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate, Seller agrees to execute and return to
322 Buyer or Broker working with Buyer, written mutual instructions (e.g., Earnest Money Release form), within
565 three days of Seller’s receipt of such form.
266 4.4, Form of Funds; Time of Payment; Available Funds.
%g; 4.41. Good Funds. All amounts payable by the parties at Closing, including any loan
560  proceeds, Cash at Closing and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws,
270 including electronic transfer funds, certified check, savings and loan teller's check and cashier's check (Good
271 Funds).
3;% 4.4.2. Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be
572 paid by Buyer, must be paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed in writing between the parties to allow
275 disbursement by Closing Company at Closing OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULT. Buyer
;;g’ represents that Buyer, as of the date of this Contract, Bl Does [ Does Not have funds that are immediately
575 verifiable and available in an amount not less than the amount stated as Cash at Closing in § 4.1,
279 4.5. New Loan. (Omitted as inapplicable)
280

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 4 of 21



Layers Priin|

14722401246%1753'401235) 4723401002

Select the features to identify:

23012 ol ® Parcels OAddress Points O Roads

4724300002

Parcel Number: Assessor Link: Own. Name:
4723401231 4723401231 COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT




e View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

« Find Comparable Land Sales

« Download Notice of Valuation: 1992 v

» Download Tax Notice 1 1994 v [ Go

r— Printer Friendly Version—j

Include Sketch(es) i '
Include Photo(s) | View Property Card In PDF Format

(o] |

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4723401231

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Deseription:LOT 635 UNIT | COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Acreage Abstract Code Value A:;:lsus:d
COLO-CITY
iﬁﬁﬁ 65 110 F .16  METRODIST 5600 0
LAND
Improvement Value N/A N/A
Information
Totals 0.16 2500 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP.
Show 10 v entries

Search:

Traunsfer History



Layers  Primg

Select the features to identify:
@ Parcels OAddress Points O Roads

i\,

£9ZLOPETLY,

4723401262
1\01 Q‘Z.L'G
29
el
L‘?'"’\'

&
N
(=)
s
s
o
o
]

4724300002

0
4723401349 ?
[ =
>
(=]
2 o
Parcel Number: Assessor Link: Own. Name:
4723401306 4723401306 COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT




e View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

» Find Comparable Land Sales

« Download Notice of Valuation: 2005 v
o Download Tax Notice : 2005 v I_Go

— Printer Friendly Version *"‘
Include Sketch(es)
Include Photo(s)

. || View Property Card In PDF Format
!

| } View | l

| |

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4723401306

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description: LOT 687 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Abstract Code Value BSSEssEe
Value
. COLO-CITY METRO
Land Value Information 6001 0 S DIST LAND 8000 0
Improven?enz Value N/A N/A
Information
Totals N/A 8000 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP
Show 10 v entries

Search:

Transfer History



Select the features to identify:
@ Parcels OAddress Points O Roads

4727329168

4727329138

L=}
)
&
N
R o
1y 4727329136
o~

(BECKERIRD)

| Y
f:';“ &
S
&

4727329093 -

0
=,
-
D
2
5

4727329080
4727329081

47273291138

4727329181 4727329082

(47273291174

4727329083
4727325116

4727329086

Selected Features
Assessor Link: Own. Name:
COLORADO CIT

Parcel Number:
4727329127 4727329127
DISTRICT




e View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

» Find Comparable Land Sales

e Download Notice of Valuation: 2005 v | Go

* Download Tax Notice : 2005 v

r— Printer Friendly Version—

Include Sketch(es) :
Include Photo(s) | View Property Card In PDF Format

,‘ View I

}

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4727329127

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 68 UNIT 29 COLO CITY

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Abstract Code Value Assessed
Value
: COLO-CITY METRO
Land Value Information 10892 0 S DIST LAND 1210 0
Improvement Value N/A N/A
Information
Totals N/A 1210 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP
Show 10 v entries

Search:

Transfer History



O OoNOU R WN

kWPERFQRMANCE Keller Williams Performance Realty

KELLERWILLIAMS, REALTY Jill Laca lacajill@gmail.com
Ph: 719-850-3422

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate

Commission.(CBS4-5-19) (Mandatory 7-19)

i? THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL
12 AND TAX OR OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

13

" CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

16 (LAND)

17 (E Property with No Residences)

ig (L] Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

20

21 Date: 1/7/2021
22 —_—
. [ AGREEMENT |

25

26

;; 1. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the
29 terms and conditions set forth in this contract (Contract).

30

3; 2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.

33 2.1. Buyer. Buyer, McBDev LLC (Buyer) will take title to the Property described below as

gg O Joint Tenants [ Tenants In Common [ Other ln_S

36 2.2. No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in

37 Additional Provisions.

gg 2.3. Seller. Colorado City Metro District (Seller) is the current owner of the Property described
40 below.

41 2.4. Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of

3; Pueblo, Colorado:

44 Lot 656 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended 47 23%2/262-

Zg Lot 658 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended <723 %1395 /?_ 2

47 Lot 663 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended 47234901257 .

48 Lot 648 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended 77234%012 (8 2/

2> Lot 645 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended 4728 /°/2%/

51 Lot 464 Unit 1 Colorado City Amended # 75392 /122

g; known as No. TBD Vacant Land, Colorado City, CO 81019,

54 together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant

52 thereto and all interest of Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto except as herein excluded

5

p (Property).

58

59 2.5. Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):

gi’ 2.5.1. Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the
62 Purchase Price unless excluded under Exclusions:

63 n_/a If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are
64 also included in the Purchase Price.

gg 2.5.2. Personal Property — Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing
67 by Seller free and clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and

68 encumbrances, except n/a.

33 Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

CBS4-5-19.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 1 of 20



;; 2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions): n/a
;i 27. Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
;Z (] 2.7.1. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:
77 n/a
78 Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient n/a deed at Closing.
gg O 2.7.2. Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in
81 §§ 2.7.1,2.7.3, 2.7.4 and 2.7.5, wilt be transferred to Buyer at Closing: n/a
82 O 2.7.3. Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well.
2431 Buyer understands that if the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water
85 Well” used for ordinary household purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in
86 Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered with the Colorado Division of Water
g; Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a registration of existing
89 well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in
30 connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The
o, Well Permit #is n/a.
93 O 2.7.4. Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing
94 are as follows: n/a
gé 2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for
97 the Property are being conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows: n/a
98 If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider,
?go written confirmation of the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer
101 and use of the taps.
102 2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other
182 Rights Relating to Water), § 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer
105 Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
106 2.8. Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:
107 n/a
108 —
109
110 3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
ﬂ; 3.1. Dates and Deadlines.
113
114  |ltem No.| Reference Event Date or Deadline
ﬂg 1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline n/a |
117 Title
o 2 §8.1,8.4 Record Titie Deadline n/a
120 |3 58.2,84 Record Title Objection Deadline n/a
13; 4 §8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline n/a
123 5 §8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline n/a
13‘5‘ 6 §8.5 Title Resolution Deadline n/a
126 7 58.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline n/a
B; Owners’ Association
129 8 §7.2 Association Documents Deadline n/a
E? 9 §74 Association Documents Termination Deadline n/a
132 Seller's Disclosures
igi 10 | %1041 Seller's Property Disclosure Deadline n/a
135 . Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if
136 N 31010 Residential Addendum attached) &
g; Loan and Credit
= 12 | §5.1 New Loan Application Deadline n/a
CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 2 of 20

R L e T R



i:é 13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline n/a

143 14 §5.3 Buyer's Credit Information Deadline n/a

12;1 15 §53 - D.isapproval of Buyer's Credit Information a

146 adline

147 16 §5.4 Existing Loan Deadline n/a

ijg 17 §54 Existing Loan Termination Deadline n/a

150 18 §54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline n/a

ig; 19 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline n/a

153 Appraisal

igg 20 £6.2 Appraisal Deadline n/a

156 21 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline n/a

ig; 22 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline n/a

159 Survey

12? 23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline n/a

162 24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline n/a

12;? 25 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline n/a

165 Inspection and Due Diligence

igg 26 §10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline n/a

168 27 §10.3 Inspection Termination Deadline n/a

138 28 §10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline n/a

171 29 §10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline n/a

i;g 30 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline n/a

174 31 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline n/a

175 32 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadling) n/a

}Z? 33 §10.6 Epvironmental Inspection Termination Aa

178 Deadline

i;g 34 §10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline n/a

181 35 §10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline n/a

182 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if

13 | 36 | 81010 | Residential Addendum attached) ( na

185 37 [§ 111,112 Estoppel Statements Deadline n/a

ig? 38 §11.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline

188 Closing and Possession

189

132 39 §12.3 Closing Date ?gg_?g;g i Thursday
igg 40 §17 Possession Date Day of Closing |

194 41 §17 Possession Time n/a

igg 42 §28 Acceptance Deadline Date 1/13/2021 Wednesday
197 43 §28 Acceptance Deadline Time 10am

198 44 n/a |n/a n/a

;33 45 n/a__ |n/a n/a

201

585 3.2.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision
204 applies. If any deadline blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation
205 “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the
206 deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of “None”, such provision
;8; means that “None” applies.

209

210

CBS4-5-19.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 3 of 20



211 The abbreviation “MEC" (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have
2 signed this Contract.
213
214
215 4, PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
gig 4.1. Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as
218 follows:
219
220 Item No. | Reference ltem Amount Amount
;;; 1 § 4.1 Purchase Price $12,000.00
;;i 2 5§43 Earnest Money
225 3 45 New Loan
;;? 4 %46 Assumption Balance
228 5 § 47 Private Financing
== 6 §47  [Seller Financing
231 7 n/a n/a
;g 8 n/a n/a
234 9 §44 Cash at Closing $12,000.00
- 10 TOTAL $12,000.00 $12,000.00
237
5;3 4.2. Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer $ n/a (Seller Concession). The
540 Seller Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is
241 allowed by the Buyer's lender and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing.
iig Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer's
544  closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items and any other fee, cost, charge,
245  expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Seller has agreed to pay or credit Buyer
246 elsewhere in this Contract.
;i; 4.3. Earnest Money. The Earnest Money set forth in this section, in the form of a n_/a, will be
249 payable to and held by n_/a (Earnest Money Holder), in its trust account, on behalf of both Seller and Buyer.
;gg The Earnest Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually agree to
555 an Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money
253 deposit to the company conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if any, at or before Closing. In the event
52‘5‘ Earnest Money Holder has agreed to have interest on Earnest Money deposits transferred to a fund
256 established for the purpose of providing affordable housing to Colorado residents, Seller and Buyer
257 acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Earnest Money deposited with the Earnest Money
258  Holder in this transaction will be transferred to such fund.
;Zg 4.3.1. Alternative Earnest Money Deadline. The deadline for delivering the Earnest
561 Money, if other than at the time of tender of this Contract, is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money
262  Deadline.
ggi 4.3.2. Return of Earnest Money. If Buyer has a Right to Terminate and timely
555 terminates, Buyer is entitled to the return of Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is
266 terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided in § 24 (Earnest Money Dispute), if the Earnest Money
267 has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate, Seller agrees to execute and return to
;gg Buyer or Broker working with Buyer, written mutual instructions (e.g., Earnest Money Release form), within
270 three days of Seller’s receipt of such form.
271 4.4. Form of Funds; Time of Payment; Available Funds.
;;3 4.41. Good Funds. All amounts payable by the parties at Closing, including any loan
574  proceeds, Cash at Closing and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws,
275 including electronic transfer funds, certified check, savings and loan teller's check and cashier’s check (Good
;;‘; Funds).
278 4.4.2. Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be
279  paid by Buyer, must be paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed in writing between the parties to allow
280

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE - Land Page 4 0of 20



NON MLS COMPS FOR LOTS WITH NO WATER OR SEWER AT THE
ROAD

Lot 390, Unit 30 — At the August 11, 2020 CCMD meeting, an offer was
presented by Melvin Ortiz for $1500 and was countered by CCMD for

$2000.

On July 14, 2020, Dee Land presented CCMD with an offer of $16,000 for
8 lots which was accepted.

**Lot 464 Unit 1 included in our offer is listed with CCMD as having water
and sewer but after meeting with Donnie, Water is at the road but Sewer is

about 100ft away.



MLS #: S184053S (Sold) List Price: $1,500 TBD Hicklin Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $1,000 _ Selling Date: 2/14/2020
Total Acres: 0.146 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family School District: 70
County: Pueblo
Taxes: 44.72

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Parcel Number:4724201069

Lot: 1013 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 1 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot SqFt: 6360

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No
Disclosure: None

Documents on File: No Documents

Provide Propé"ra Disc: No

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None = - e
Topography/Lot Description: View, Mountain View, Irreguiar Crops: None
Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None
Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None
Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters

Sewer: None
Gas Company: Other

Directions: Take Exit 74 off 1-25. Turn right onta Hwy 165, turn right onto Bent Brothers Blvd, Left on Val Verde Circle, follow onto dirt
road. Follow the road to the left onto Huajatolla Ave. Right onto Hicklin Dr.

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S184053S

OF wif (0ad bur ne
WOKY™ 0Y Sewtl O Y voagd



MLS #: S184061S (Sold) List Price: $1,500 4877 Hicklin Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $1,000 Selling Date: 2/14/2020
Total Acres: 0.155 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family School District: 70
County: Puebio
Taxes: 44.72

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 1015 UNIT NO 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
Parcel Number:4724201067

Lot: 1015 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 1 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot SqFt: 6749

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No _Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None A o
Topography/Lot Description: View, Mountain View, Irregular Crops: None

Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters

Sewer: None
Gas Company: None

Public Remarks: Nice Lot, Close to Lake Beckwith. 20 Minutes from pueblo = Ep—— L L
Directions: Take Exit 74 off I-25. Turn right onto Hwy 165, turn right onto Bent Brothers Bivd, Left on Val Verde Circle, follow onto dirt
road. Follow the road to the left onto Huajatolla Ave. Right onto Hicklin Dr.

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: $184061S

NO wakty or SULLA ot H
ood .



COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT

4723401604

B RS L2 L0t £ 2. b,
Eﬁovmﬁv

4723401307,
S0ELOVEZ/ Y,

Select the features to identify:
® Parcels OAddress Points O Roads

(=N
el
= N
FE—
0 O
0 <h
2 8
ol
n <
g

Parcel Number:
4723401262




* View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

» Find Comparable Land Sales

» Download Notice of Valuation: 2005 v | Go

¢ Download Tax Notice : 2005 v

Include Sketch(es)

|—* Printer Friendly Version—
:I Include Photo(s) | View Property Card In PDF Format

]' View

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4723401262

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 656 UNIT | COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Abstract Code Value A:Zfls::d
! COLO-CITY METRO
Land Value Information 7273 0 S DIST LAND 1900 0
Improve@ent Value N/A  N/A
Information
Totals N/A 1900 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD. SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP.
Show 10 v entries

Search:

Transfer History



COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT

J§723401215

> 35 2
lu

0LZL0bEZL,
O

9121046221

Search name or parcel #

wn
o]
©
- O
Z
-
M_wO
I
P
28
o
v 32
S o
P W
T O
g3
)
c O
4t
5
o 3
er
n 2

4724300002
Assessor Link:
4723401395

Parceil Number:
4723401395




« View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

+ Find Comparable Land Sales

« Download Notice of Valuation: 2001 v
¢ Download Tax Notice : 2000 v
~ Printer Friendly Version —
Include Sketch(es) | )
Include Photo(s) View Property Card In PDF Format
View

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4723401395

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!,
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 658 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Abstract Code Value L
Value
! COLO-CITY METRO
Land Value Information 7491 0 S DIST LAND 1900 0
Imj.)roven"tent Value NA N/A
Information
Totals N/A 1900 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP.
Show 10 w entries
Search:

Transfer History



Select the features to identify:
@ Parcels OAddress Points O Roads

Parcel Number: Assessor Link: Own. Name:

4723401257 4723401257 COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT




¢ View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

» Find Comparable Land Sales

* Download Notice of Valuation: 1992 v ] Go ’
» Download Tax Notice : 1994 v | Go

— Printer Friendly Version 7

| Include Sketch(es) ! '
Include Photo(s) : View Property Card In PDF Format

' View ' l

l

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available,

Schedule:4723401257
Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT
Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 663 UNIT NO | COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Acreage Abstract Code Value A;s:lsus:d
COLO-CITY
ﬁiﬁiﬁi 60 115 F .16  METRODIST 1900 0
LAND
[mprovemem‘ Value N/A N/A
Information
Totals 0.16 O

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP.

Show 10 v entries
Search:

Transfer History



COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT

Own. Name:

Vg S 1.2 10b £/ v
01210vc2/y,

Search name or parcel #

wn
O
[4v]
-O
o &
et
mO
- I
&
29
Ss
v B2
3
=
M T
e F
]
c O
-
H o
K
er
n p

4724300002
Assessor Link:
4723401218

Parcel Number:
4723401218




+ View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

Find Comparable Land Sales

Download Notice of Valuation: 2005 v

Download Tax Notice 1 2005 v | Go

7 Printer Friendly Version 7

i Include Sketch(es) P
Include Photo(s) ' View Property Card In PDF Format

View ’

| S——— —_—

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4723401218

Name(s): COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 648 UNIT | COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Abstract Code Value Assessed
Value
. COLO-CITY METRO
Land Value Information 6611 0 S DIST LAND 1380 0
[mproven?ent Value N/A  N/A
Information
Totals N/A 1380 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP.

Show 10 w entries
Search:

Transfer History



\%
s
4723401263 S
(354
A0M
292 0P ETLY, %

L9ZLob ezt ()
g T %Y A0\ Z

COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT

9EZL0VETLE,

-
QA

n
©
©
@]
< &
et
MHwO
- 2
o £
e 9
SS
L 9
3 O
I
G T
g 3
(3]
c O
-+
5w
KT
Qo
& 3

724300002
Link

4
4723401221

Assessor

Parcel Number:
4723401221

4723401600




« View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

e Find Comparable Land Sales

e Download Notice of Valuation: 2005 v
* Download Tax Notice : 2005 v | Go

— Printer Friendly Version

1
Include Sketch(es) ’
|

| Include Photo(s) View Property Card In PDF Format

i
% View '

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available,

Schedule:4723401221

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!,
Legal Description:LOT 645 UNIT NO | COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Abstract Code Value asgssed
Value
: COLO-CITY METRO
Land Value Information 6340 0 S DIST LAND 1380 0
Improvement Value NA  N/A
Information
Totals N/A 1380 0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD. SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP,
Show 10 w entries

Search;

Transfer History



72 2 40,1206

COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT

)
©
[{v]
(@}
Tl
4
mo
3 &
o E
39
SS
v 9
3 O
PN W
O O
& 32
[0
20
Fas]
85w
R
[T
iy

Assessor Link:
4723401122

4723401604

ol
%
47234012 63
&b
a1 4
G 3

LSZI0bEZ/ b 4262
L9Z10p 7, 1) 2D

S WV/RAIN/DR

4723401122

4724300002
Parcel Number:




» View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you may need to
allow popups from the Pucblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our Browser Settings Help
document for additional information.

* Find Comparable Land Sales
» Download Notice of Valuation: 1995 v LE(_) '

¢ Download Tax Notice 2 1995 v | Go

[~ Printer Friendly Version—

Include Sketch(es) !
Include Photo(s) View Property Card In PDF Format

|
I
f View

g

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4723401122

Name(s): COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229
Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District; 70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 464 UNIT | COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information
Value Assessed

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Acreage Abstract Code Value
. COLO-CITY METRO

Land Value Information 67 109 F .17 DIST LAND 1380 0
]mproven‘lent Value N/A N/A
Information
Totals 0.17 1380 0
Inventory Information
No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED OR

ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT OWNERSHIP
Show 10 v entries

Search:
Transfer History
Sale ; Joint
Date Amt Reception Type Grantor Grantee Book Page Tenanc
UNKNOW
12/21/720 0 236891 DEED TYPE COLORADO CITY DEV CO COLORADO CITY 0 0 1no
WARRANTY COLORADO CITY METRO
02/12/95 0 1075184 DEED RICKS COLLEGE DISTRICT 0 0 no
QUIT
12/27/84 0 784513  CLAIM RICKS COLLEGE RICKS COLLEGE 0 0 no
DEED
01/02/850 761711  WARRANTY 0 0 no

DEED






O 00 N NN R W N —

—_— e —
N o~ O

14
15

16
17
18
19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
0
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

The printed portions of this form, except differentiated additions, have been approved by the Colorado Real Estate Commission.
(CBS4-5-19) (Mandatory 7-19)

THIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR
OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)
({ Property with No Residences)
(L Property with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date: 12/8/2020

[ AGREEMENT |

1. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property described below on the terms and conditions set
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY.
2.1.  Buyer. Merilee C & James D. Briggs-Mead (Buyer) will take title
to the Property described below as [_] Joint Tenants [M] Tenants In Common ] Other .
2.2.  No Assignability. This Contract IS NOT assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specified in Additional Provisions.

2.3. Seller. Colorado City Metropolitan District (Seller) is the current
owner of the Property described below.
2.4.  Property. The Property is the following legally described real estate in the County of Pusblo , Colorado:

Parcel #4713109263 Colorado City Unit 9 Lot 379 R-4

known as No. 4860 Chaffe Drive Colorado City Co 81019
Street Address City State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).
2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1.  Inclusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price
unless excluded under Exclusions:

If any additional items are attached to the Property after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the
Purchase Price.

2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by Seller free and
clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

2.6.  Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

2.7.  Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.
] 2.7.1. Deeded Water Rights. The following legally described water rights:

Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing.

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 18



54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83
84

O 2.7.2.  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1,2.7.3,2.7.4
and 2.7.5, will be transferred to Buyer at Closing:

| 2.7.3. Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that if
the well to be transferred is a “Small Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well” used for ordinary household purposes,
Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been registered
with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must complete a
registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing service in
connection with the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well Permit # is

£l 2.7.4. Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to be transferred at Closing are as follows:

2.7.5. Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.
2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), or § 2.7.5 (Water and Sewer Taps), Seller agrees to convey such rights to
Buyer by executing the applicable legal instrument at Closing.
2.8. Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

3. DATES, DEADLINES AND APPLICABILITY.
3.1. Dates and Deadlines.

Item Reference Event Date or Deadline
No.

1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline
Title TSN 61 T 3 e B e P TE |

2 §8.1,84 Record Title Deadline

3 §8.2,84 Record Title Objection Deadline

4 §8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline

5 § 8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline

6 § 8.5 Title Resolution Deadline

g/ § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline
Owners’ Association e R e T 'if.'ﬁ B IESY

8 §7.2 Association Documents Deadline

9 §7.4 Association Documents Termination Deadline
Seller’s Disclosures % R R N &

10 § 10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline

11 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Disclosure Deadline (if Residential

Addendum attached)

Loan and Credit

12 §5.1 New Loan Application Deadline

13 §5.2 New Loan Termination Deadline

14 §5.3 Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline

15 §53 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline

16 §5.4 Existing Loan Deadline

17 §54 Existing Loan Termination Deadline

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 2 of 18



18 §54 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline

19 §4.7 Seller or Private Financing Deadline
Appraisal

20 § 6.2 Appraisal Deadline

2] §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline

22 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
Survey

23 §9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline

24 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline

25 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
Inspection and Due Diligence

26 §10.3 Inspection Objection Deadline

27 § 10.3 Inspection Termination Deadline

28 §10.3 Inspection Resolution Deadline

29 § 10.5 Property Insurance Termination Deadline

30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline

31 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline

32 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline

33 § 10.6 Environmental Inspection Termination Deadline

34 § 10.6 ADA Evaluation Termination Deadline

35 § 10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline

36 § 10.10 Lead-Based Paint Termination Deadline (if

Residential Addendum attached)

37 §11.1,11.2 Estoppel Statements Deadline

38 §11.3 Estoppel Statements Termination Deadline
Closing and Possession i

39 § 123 Closing Date

40 § 17 Possession Date

41 § 17 Possession Time

42 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Date

43 § 28 Acceptance Deadline Time

85 3.2.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. If any deadline

86  blank in § 3.1 (Dates and Deadlines) is left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted,” such deadline
87  is not applicable and the corresponding provision containing the deadline is deleted. If no box is checked in a provision that contains
88  aselection of “None”, such provision means that “None” applies.

89  The abbreviation “MEC” (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract.

9% 4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.

91 4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:
Item No. | Reference | Item Amount Amount
1 §4.1 Purchase Price Ay
2 §43 Earnest Money 18
3 §4.5 New Loan .l 3
4 § 4.6 Assumption Balance |$
5 § 4.7 Private Financing $
6 § 4.7 Seller Financing 13
5
8
9 §4.4 Cash at Closing LI AR R SR §
10 TOTAL $5,000 $
92 4.2.  Seller Concession. At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer § (Seller Concession). The Seller

93  Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
94  and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the Seller

CBS4-5-19. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 18



Layers Prin;

Select the features to identify:
® Parcels OAddress Points O Roads

4713109233

4713109236, 4713109231

4713109234

3
=
@
3
)
=
-

Parceil Number: Assessor Link: Own. Name:

4713109263 4713109263 COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT




« View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

e Find Comparable Land Sales

¢ Download Notice of Valuation: 1992 v | Go
» Download Tax Notice : 1994 v | Go

— Printer Friendly Version T

Include Sketch(es) | .
Include Photo(s) ' View Property Card In PDF Format

{ View I !

i
|
|
|
|
I

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4713109263

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 379 UNIT 9 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Acreage Abstract Code Value A:/s;sus:d
COLO-CITY
[ind Velue 65.51 110 F .17  METRODIST 3200 0
LAND
Improven"tent Value N/A N/A
Information
Totals 0.17 B200/ %0

Inventory Information

No Residential Improvement Records Available,

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP
Show 10 v entries

Search:

Transfer History






I

-

R
)
14
4%
LK!
44

44
.
+
44
H
&
A5
5

Tﬁ_u: wiailesd purf.il,r;s- F this .Ql-r-m,_ e;Lzr& (.ii?!ﬂé;hallzﬂ nd—riivﬁma, lx;i.\; h:l:n '.l-pTrr:n; byulim i-wmtu_nﬂz;i Faigea nmisin I
JERTEL! Ty Mandutory {-11) i e, R —

FEHS FORM HAS IMIKRETANT LEGAT CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSELT EEGAE ANTE TAX (IR

(YTHER £01XKEL REFORF, SIGNING.
CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE
{(LAND)

Property with No Resideaces)
(Drnpu:-rl.}' with Residences-Reiadential Addendem Attached)

Uinte: If‘l l‘f;/ ZGZ_/

| aceEEmMEnT |

. AGREEMENT. Buyer agroes o buy and Seéller agrees 1o €[l the Properey desciibed beyoow om the forms und condiinns set
feurrls sm hes Goaelemt (4 oping) )

. [
1. PARTIES AND PROPERTY. | s N el A e
Ao B hanendes < Jrrneie [__}i?[,tl:;m"‘&ﬁi.lf

LI Buyer. Buyer, OO 3 -
will ke felle b Une Property described below as i !Jm'uF Fensn Temants In Common | G@ther ifh \?\G’I_H oL
3,2 Mo Asslgnabifity, This Conlrus Iz Not assignudle by Buser uniess otherwise speified in Additional Provisions. ,’:‘r
- \ ~ [ ) | {

| / L, AR s
13 seller. Seter, "‘ {“-\(‘W'{'r‘! i Lt by B\ e 0 [,] et "

i current owner of the Property deseribed below, v 3 by
24, Peoperty. The Propety is the findicrwirng fegally describved resl extate in the County of _ l_ i "‘-l. | _y Dndeeacy

]

_ N ' b o ~ g o e
L_ l:?‘%- Ciq / '_.-!Il'_'{ \i T & l L_(\ ‘ll(: AT RTR! {m‘}'.*._ "'.1 ([;:'\ 5 “_} ff_f

Parcel Mombar Y1263 2130:0)
~ e ~ [ ro Tya
if}a\m,r‘.-'\. Ll A olerr8C I![' R R, (;JI(;J_;?_J

Citw Stite.) | Zip

et s Mg

Sireed Addresy
sguther with the intcrests, casements, rights, harefits, iyprovernenits snd atveawed fireres appurtenaust therrso, and ali inlenest oF
Sebler in wacered dreets and ailey s adjacent there, exuepl as berein exuhobed {Propesty |,

15 Inclusloms. The Purchase Prioe includes the folliwing itanss (| nclugions)
ZEY.  Inedwvioas. The foifowing items, whether lixtures o persunl property. e inctuded in te Purohase Price

un'eds skcluded under Exchasiong.

i any whititiong] ilems e aitached 1o the Propesty after the date of this Contrmet, sach additonal items ae alse mcluded i dhe

Purchase Frice.
5.2 Persunsl Property - Conveyanee. Ally sersonal pragerty roust be somveysE ay Clusing by Seller froe and
sheur oF df mxes (except peesonal property taxes foe the yaar of Clasing), fiens and encumbirincas, exoept e
Comveyimce nf alt persanal property wilh bee by bilt of sale or other appicrbie legn! insrament,

b Exciwsdens. The falliwdng ks ane excluded | Soclusigms:

COS64 19, CONTRACT T 0UY AND SELL RFAL ESTATY 4.4 M0 Page Laf 17



i 1.7, Water Rights, Wall Rights, Water snd Sewer Taps.
) D 2.7.1. Deeded Water Righta. The filowing togally described wator sights:

In

Tt

3y Aty deeded water gights will be comveyed by @ good mmd sufficeene _ deedt ut Clowing,

% D 1.7.2,  Other Rights Rebuting to Water., The folivwing dghes redating o water ol mcluded o §5 271 3,74
gt 374 and 375 will be tranziesredt to. duyer al Clusing:

at

nd

A% m‘ 173, Well Rights. Seller ngrees so supply required information 1o Buyer about the well, Buyer underdisnds 1hat
fi e well 20 be wansforred 1% o *Small Caprenity Well" pe a “Dontestiy Uxiéinp! Wealer Welt”™ useni for npdigary household
85 purposes. Bupin seand, peior (o or ar 1 lonigg, cumplere ¢ Clange i Cramenstitp foom for e webl I an oxisting well kag 1va hepn

At registerel with the Colorsdo Division of Water Rusourses in the Deparment of Matural Resourcis sTarwisiont, Thaver musst
W7 omplete o registration nf existng weil frty fur tie woll @i pay the cost of egiviration. 10ms pevson will be provading o cloging
AR service in conpention with the ransection, Buver must file the torm with fhe Division within sixty dave afer Tivaing. Vhe Well

Prarsmil ¥ i3
g [ﬁ“ 174 Water Stock Certifloutes. The witsr stk certifivaies 10 Ye irimsfermes) m Closing are as fotlows:

Lt 176 Waker wad Sewer Tups, The mntses agree that warsy ing sewer wgs Bsied briow or the Property ame besuy
T cmsveyed 96 part of the Purchiede Frics as folbows:

Riv AF umy witer or sewer faps are included (n the szle, Buyer is advised (o abtuin, from (be provider, written coaflrmation nf
0 the amount remaining to be gk, if any, time and olher restrictéions for tramsfer and use of the taps.

X2 176, Conveyamce, I7 BRever is to teceive wry rights to waser pursuant ¢o § 27,2 (<Other Righes Refaring u Wager ),
A5 & 200 Owelt Righisy or § 274 (Water Stack Cortificates), Selizr agyees fo ocavey such rights (o Baver by executiog the
55 appicabis legal astrument s Closeog

Ra 18 Gruwing Crops. With tespect fo growing seaps, Sclier and Buyer agree as fnflows:
L0
&7

g5 1 LATEX AND DEADLINES,

lem No, | Referenwe | Eveant Date ur Peadline
| §+3 ___ Altermative Furnast Money Dendline w\nvoey 1E O
Title e s el — il '
2 521 Record Fitle Deadline F ol
. §8.2 Hecord Tite Dbjaction Deadthine 3
T i Off-Recond Tithe Deadline
8 ] k31 OffRecord Title Jhjection Deadline
| & 1 §84 | Fitle Resolution Deadiine
7 C§hs L Rightof Pt Refusal Deadline
Owners' Assuclation

Association Documents Deasiline
Assuelation Dovumants Objection Deadline

L Seller's Property Disclosure

| Seller’s Property Disclosuse Deadline

. Loan und Credit

t.aun Appiigation Deadlme

_Loan Ubjsatinn Deadline -
Bayer's Cradit Informmation Deadio: o
Disapproval of Buyer's Cradit lnformalico Dedline | '
Exiating Loan Documents Deaflioe - ) ]
Existing Lomn Documents Objection Deadliog | I -

CBh4--19. tmmir:: T ALY AND SELL RESL €878 E (LANDI Page $of 17



]

ki =4

KN
a4
93

Ly

i §3.4 Loan Transfer Approva) Deudiine A
(8 F4.7 &:jb:ru: Privare Finanuing Define
T YR A s
20 B2 Appraisal Objection Deadline
24 $5.2 Appraisal Resolutivn Desdline
f | Survey . -
{ >+ gl | Mew TLC ar Maw Survey Deydiine . e
o LA New [0 or New Survey (Fbjection Deadime B o
B §9.4 | New LU ot New Survey Resolution Deadline
| ipectin on D Dlgne —
L _§ts _ Inspection Obgestion Deadline ™
| §103 Inspection Resolution Deadline :Lﬂd Xi.Lh_t u:} L AL‘ v
104 Property Inswrance Ohjection Dembline 4 ey y 14
RS Pue Difigence Documents [elivery !}n;dlum o }'_,, i_._,”,L,_ L_E ] y 2 ugi Jal cqutll
| §lbe { D Ditigenie Skunmem Ubrjection Deadl:ne Y
yins ] Dus Difigence Dienents Resofution E!adlmc o
| gles i Envimvamental lispection Objestion Deadline | o o
g lis | ADA fvalustion Objestivn Deadline ! o o
§roy Conditional Sale Desdline IR N . ]
g1 Teoant Estoppel Statements Do i
Bt 2 7 crant Estoppel Statemenls Objection { £im£!me.
| Cloging and Possession o
| NS Closing Die I LAt 2 |
AL {"“sm“"“_‘_l,a.,‘:‘g F‘tt—; AL c’\_l (i h 1(" 24
L N L T Lﬂ":}. L}t— %_}Jim“ﬂl ‘ -
§28 | Acesptance Deadiine Date r\a"\ug,,,_u_} 4 ‘;_L | —
428 | Acceptance Deadifne Time K."nn1 e |
I'.

J.r AppHerbiliey of Terma. Any box chiecked in this Conmact mum; the correspimiiag provisiog npplies. Ay o,

blaek or tiae ia thes Comdrng lefl biack or Ls‘lrr'pirfcd with thz shhrewiaban “5AT e the werd “Dleferad ™ mcans auely FrTIsEAn,

wiciuding any desdline. s not applicable and the corresponding provizion of "ns Camtned (o whivh refirence i maie i doleted, 1
ot by 75 chiecksd s provision el conlimms o Selection of “Mune”, sech provision s Ut “None" spplies,

The abbeeviation “MEC™ {mutal exesunion 2f thiz Coawan: ) means the date uan wheh bty paarties bipve s 1Ry Congraet

1. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.

4.1, Price awd Terms. ThePurchase Price set Hacth befow iz pvafile v 0.5 Dodiars by Huver as fallans:

ftem

| Purchase Prive
huu-u .mr‘ﬂ
-

| New L. Loan B
W\ul__len Ralaiie -

Item Noo | Reforence

pecn.
i

|
-
|
=

|

=
|
H
-
£
>
5
]
i

N §4.7 | Private Flisscing

& P 887 ] Sefler Financiag =
N T Cadiar Closing

1 TOTAL

1.1 Seller Comcession, Al Closinp, Sellor will credit 10 aner 5 faeller Consesdont The Soller

s b Hs‘r fe s for ariy Sul.ur an, o, m..ar&u: ur L!pctxhllm. ) tie cxrend the wont ie sl howesd © wy ?hr Hidyez 4 1:{u‘vr
wnd T indeded i the Closing Sexjement or ¢ lk},nz;:_ Drisclomure, at Chong,  teampiics oF aliowahle ey (0 be paiel fur b he
Schier Conesssbon inelude, but are oot limited 1o Buyer's clog: g oosts, owe discouns points, lodn avigination fees, propaid ifenis
ard wary other foe, o mL whigrpe, SApense ar ovpenditare . Sefhae Cotesession g ln addition e gy s Bedizr has sgreed to pay or

weiis Buyer slsewhberg in this Contracs

Fage Tl 17

CBE4 15 CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (AN



3 4
43, Eaewest Momeéy. The Earnest Monny set Rirty m this sectioe, tn the form of a _____"*QQTI\MH Eggm l\S__ witl be
pavable to wnd held by i Bamess Meney Halder), B i Least acoount, G behalfof
hath Seller and Buyar. 'The Eatmext Money deposit must be terdered, by Buyer, with this Contrsct unless the parties mutuilly
ngree t0 an Alferoative Earmest Money Dewdiine for its puyment. The parties uuthariee delivery of the Farnest Monacy deposit 1o
the eompany conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if sy, o or before Clusig, I the evenl Farnest Money |glder Iss
agrend W have interest on Earmest Money deposits irinsferred to 3 Gind establishesd for the parpase of providing afforduble honsing
to Coloradu residents, Scller and Buyer ackmywiedge aimd agres that any inlersst qieniing on the Dommest Muoney deposited with the
tarnest Maney Holder in this treagaction will be tramstigrod 1 such fimd.

430, Alternative Earnest Money Deadline, The daufliine fir detivaring the Voenest Merey, (€ other duan a2 the
sme ol iender o this Contraet, is e sel focth s the Alternative Earpest Money Deéadiine.

432, Returw of Earnest Money. If Buyer e 3 Right i Terminare and tinely lerminsis, Buyer is zmiged w
thes feturm of Eamest Money as provided i this Contrsct. [ this Ciontrd & termibnsted u set farth in 4 29 and, sxcapt a5 provided
in § 24, i ihe Fiwnest Mooey s nos alrasty been returncd Boliowing reebps of uw Motice to Torminats, Saller agreds fo cxecnte
aid returm o Buyer af Broker working witk Buaives, wridien mutial ingeronziiong f2., Harnes Momey Release formi, within thnee
dmys of Soller's ceceipe of 3uch farm, ’ ' '

44.  Formuaf ¥umds; Thowe ol Payment Availaive Finds,

4440 Good Fundx Al amouats payaile by the parties ot Closing. ncluding any Ko proceeds, Cash ot Cloging
dsd closing costs, rmust be fn fvs that comply with 2l applicable Cotardda Tews, including electecsun ranster Funds. cerifies)
sheck, savaris snd dogn leiler's check and cushier's cheeX | Crond Funds).

4421, Time of Peyment; Availabke Fundy 4l fnde, including the Purchnse Price 10 e pand by Bover, muzst be
paal before o al Clesmg or as otherwize agreed (1 writing between Ao parthes 0 nifow dishurssment bir Closang Coamypasy it
Closing R SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULY. Buyer regresents that Buyer, ax of the date ot this
fiondract, ﬁ Dhoves Dl}ua Nt have funds that are immicdiately veritible and avaikshle i an amount not less thas the amount
stoted ms Casl g Cloging g 4]

15 New Lanw

451 Buoyer to Pay Loan Costs. Super, rcopt 38 provided m § 4.2, il upplivable, ane imely pay Huver's loan
“ouets, loam discoant pomts, prepaid itéms and loan origination lees. a3 required by ienver.

452, Buyer May Select Financing. Huysr may pay i cash or selost fimareing uppropeiate and aocepable
Buyer, inciuding ® differest loan than initially sought, except as estniied i § 453 or § 3 (Additional Mrovizions

453 Loom Limitations. Buver may puréhase the Feopormy wsing any of fhe followiow 1ypes oF loaps
D € omventionad

6.  Asswmption, Buyer mgroes 10 assumie and pay dn existing foan in the spproximate smolt of the Assdmpéion
Roisnce et forh in § 4.0 presontly payabls at § ) per _ Including principal ant interes:
reserly at the rte of % per mrinum, amd also including escrow for the foilowing as indicated: [ ] Real Futate Tases
Property Insurance Premium ami e
Buyer memes Lo pay o lomm mansier fee ot 1o oxceed $

At the time o wseemption, te mew interest mis wifl

aol exceed 9% per aaoum and e Bew payment will wet excead § e IEE_ . prinsipal am
dervst, plus eserow, i any 11 the actual peincipal balanco ol the existing foap 4t Closing 1 fexs than the Assnmption danee,
witchh causet the amaa of cosh reguered from Suyer st Closing @0 be morensed by more than 5, 5 tham Bavyer has

e Pt to T ermminate o § 230, up or detere Closing Date, Basad un e ceduced amount of the aciuel principal balance.
Seller | will Witt Nat he released from tability on said loan. |7 gpplicable, compliance with s requirements fur
rekzasy from lishility will be cvidenced by debivery ore 0¢ befure Loan Yeamfer Approval Desdline D us Cloging of an
ppropriate leiter of Commitment fron: lenter, Any Soat payabie for release ol Hwbdity will e paid by
o in un ahount ot o sxceed § ML
4.7 Neller ar Privale Financing.
WARNING: tnless the transaction is exempt, fodersl and she laws impuss Hoensing, other raquitemends and resteiutions on
sellers i private (nanviers. Conteaed provigions on. inencing and fanncing documents, uniess sxempt, should by prepared by a
Vuensed Colorale attorney or fcensed moetgage Jomn otlgimater, Brokees shuuld pol progare o sdvise the paries o the wpedifics
of financime. inchiding whether or ool y party 13 cxempl Fom the faw.
4.7.1.  Seller Financimg. If Hover [x 0 gav all or uny porticn of e Purchase Price with Seller firasnc ing. D
Buver [ Seller will detiver the proposed Seliee Hoanoing documents to the other party on o before _ days helisrs
Seller or Private Finagecing Dendline.
4701 Sefler May Tersinate, [f Seller is w provide Seller frmncing. this Comraut is cenfelitipnal upop
Seller determnung whether siech finameiog i vtisfictory 1o te Seller, inehuding i+ piyymonts, fnterest culsy, e, conditions, cont
and complrance with thee liw. Sollee hug the Right o Ferminate wader § 25,1, an o bafire Seller o Private Finsncing Deadline,
if such Sefler financeng is not satisfuctory 10 die Seller, in Selles's sile subiertive discrton:
472, Buyer May Ternrmnute, [ Buyer 1« 1o puy all or any pertian of the Purchise Price with Selies 1r Privade
Nnancitg, this Copmact s ¢onditionsl upon Buyer desernining whethe: suclh firancisg i« sativlisctory 1o the Bayce, inclifing it
avaalabylivy, gayosends, Fnierest e, wrms, coaditons wad ozt Duyer fos the Bl iy Perminate dsder 250, wit o hefors Seller

CBS 6 14 CONTRACT TOBEY AND SELL K¥ A8 KNTAFE (L4840 Page 4aF v7



Layers Prin

Select the features to identify:
@ Parcels OAddress Points O Roads

Parcel Number: Assessor Link: Own. Name:
4726321300 4726321300 COLORADO CIT
DISTRICT




« View Property in GIS
If you experience problems in using the identify property feature on the GIS map page, you
may need to allow popups from the Pueblo County Website on your PC. Please refer to our
Browser Settings Help document for additional information.

» Find Comparable Land Sales

e Download Notice of Valuation: 1992 v | Go

o Download Tax Notice : 1994 v | Go

r— Printer Friendly Version —

I Include Sketch(es)
Include Photo(s) | View Property Card In PDF Format

| View ]

Current Tax Information

No Tax Records Available.

Schedule:4726321300

Name(s):COLORADO CITY METRO DISTRICT

Location Address:0 00000-

Mailing Address:PO BOX 20229 COLORADO CITY CO 81019-2229

Location Information:Neighborhood: 210 (COLORADO CITY) Analysis Area: 0 Tax District:
70L

Legal description as represented below may NOT be sufficient for transfer of property!.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6558 FOR CORRECT LEGAL
INFORMATION!.
Legal Description:LOT 547 UNIT 21 COLO CITY

Value Information

Area/Frontage Depth Unit Abstract Code Value esessed
Value
. COLO-CITY METRO
Land Value Information 6282 0 S DIST LAND 1210 0
Improvement Value N/A N/A
Information
Totals N/A 1210 0

Inventory [nformation

No Residential Improvement Records Available.

NAMES ARE NOT NECESSARILY LISTED AS TITLE IS HELD, SOME MAY BE SHORTENED
OR ABBREVIATED.
PLEASE CONTACT THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE AT (719)583-6603 FOR CORRECT
OWNERSHIP,
Show 10 v entries

Search:

Transfer History



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 01-2021
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT,
COLORADO CITY, COLORADO DESIGNATING POSTING PLACES WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY FOR
PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

WHEREAS, pursuant to 32-1-903 (2) C.R.S. the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District
are required to make public notice of three designated posting places within the District in order to inform the

public of Board meetings, and

WHEREAS, the Statute requires that public notice of said meetings be posted with the County Clerk at least
twenty four hours before the scheduled meeting date, and

WHEREAS, the Statute requires that the Board of Directors designate the required posting places at the first
regular Board meeting in January of each year;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District,
Colorado City, Colorado that the following locations are hereby designated as the official posting places for
public notification of District meetings:
1. Pueblo County Clerk
215 W. 10 Street
Pueblo, Colorado 81003
2. Colorado City Metropolitan District
Administration Building
PO Box 20229
4497 Bent Brothers Blvd.
Colorado City, Colorado 81019
3 Colorado City Metropolitan District Website
www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro

PASSES AND APPROVED this 12" of January, 2021

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

By:

Terry Kraus, Chairperson

Attest:
By:

Gregory Collins, Secretary






COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. _2 -2021

RESOLUTION TO SET THE MEETING DATES FOR 2021, AND TO APPROVE
DIRECTOR COMPENSATION FOR MEETINGS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Colorado City Metropolitan District (“District”) is a quasi-municipal
corporation and political subdivision, duly organized and existing under the Constitution and
laws of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, § 32-1-1001(1)(m), C.R.S., states that the Board of Directors of the District
(the “Board”) has the power “[t]o adopt, amend, and enforce bylaws and rules and regulations
not in conflict with the constitution and laws of this state for carrying on the business, objects,
and affairs of the board and of the special district”; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the District’s best interest to have a
second regular board meeting each month, as well as a monthly study session; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the District’s Bylaws to include two regular
monthly meetings; and

WHEREAS, § 32-1-903(2), C.R.S. requires that the District update the posted notice of
its regular meetings, if there are any changes; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined the dates and times for its regular meetings for
2020, and will repost notice of those meetings pursuant to statute; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined the amount of compensation directors will receive
for attending board meetings.

RESOLUTION

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THAT:

The Board hereby approves an amendment to its Bylaws to change section 6(a) as
follows

a. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the second and last
Tuesday of each month at the Colorado City Administration Office, 4497 Bent Brothers
Boulevard, Colorado City, Colorado, unless otherwise noticed and posted. The Board
shall hold a study session meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on the second and last Tuesday,
which will be followed by a regular meeting upon completion of the study session.

00189826-2



1. For 2021, the District will conduct its regular meetings on the dates and times
detailed on the attached notice. The Board hereby directs its Manager to post notice of the
meeting dates and times.

2. The Board determines that each Director shall receive compensation in the
amount of $50 per District Board meeting attended, not to exceed the annual limits set forth in
§ 32-1-902(3)(a), C.R.S.

A motion was made and seconded, and, upon a majority vote, this Resolution was
ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board this 12" day of January, 2021.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT

By:

Terry Kraus Chairman

ATTEST:

Greg Collins, Secretary/ Co-Chairman

00189826-2 2



NOTICE OF THE 2021REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Place of Regular Meetings:

Colorado City Administration Office
4497 Bent Brothers Boulevard, Colorado City, Colorado

Dates/Times of Regular Meetings and Study Sessions:
__ Jan12_, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p-m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
__ Jan26_, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
__ Feb9 ,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ Feb23 ,2021, Stuciy Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ Mar9 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
__Mar 30,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p-m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
___Apr13_,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ Apr27 ,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
__ May 11,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ May 25,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p-m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ June8_,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ June29 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p-m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ Julyl4_,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_July 28 , 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
__Aug10_,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p-m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_Aug31_,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p-m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ Sept8 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.

Sept 29 _, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.



_ Oct12_, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_Oct26_, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
__ Nov9__,2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
__ Nov30_, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.
_ Dec14__, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.

Dec 28, 2021, Study Session at 6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting at 6:30 p.m.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 3 -2021

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND CONFIRMING ROADS THAT WILL BE
MAINTAINED BY COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISCTRICT.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Colorado City Metropolitan District to periodically
reconfirm its acceptance of certain roads that are maintained by the Colorado City Metropolitan District.

WHEREAS, the Colorado City Metropolitan District’s Board of Directors in consultation with its legal
counsel and the District Manager do hereby adopt, ratify, and confirm that the following road sections are
accepted by the District and are to be maintained by the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

® The Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District does hereby resolve the
following list of road sections are accepted by the Colorado City Metropolitan District and are
incorporated into the Colorado City Metropolitan District road maintenance Program as stated in
the Resolution 06-2004, (included) with amend and addition of such section by this resolution:

ROAD NAME BEGINNING TO END DESCRIPTION
Stonewall Drive Terlesa Drive to northwest to Cul-ta-sac
Julianna Road Stonewall Drive east 500 Feet including Cul-ta-sac

Adopted, this 12" day of January 2021

Terry Kraus, Chairperson
Board of Directors

Attest:

Greg Collins, Secretary






RESOLUTION 04-2021
RESOLUTION OF COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
APPROVING REVISED PERSONNEL POLICIES

WHEREAS, Colorado City Metropolitan District (the “District”) is a quasi-
municipal corporation and political subdivision duly organized and existing under the
Constitution and laws of the State of Colorado; and

WHEREAS, the District has the authorization to appoint, hire and retain
employees, pursuant to § 32-1-1001(1)(i), C.R.S., and currently has several emplo ees; and
ployees, p § y ploy

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District is authorized to have the
management, control and supervision of the business affairs of the District, pursuant to
§ 32-1-1001(1)(h), C.R.S.; and

WHEREAS, several new state laws have been passed recently, including without
limitation the Healthy Families and Workplaces Act (SB 20-205) and the Equal Pay for Equal
Work Act (SB 19-085); and

WHEREAS, the District’s personnel policies have been updated by District staff
and legal counsel for consistency with the new laws and the District manager has also proposed
several changes regarding vacation time for employees; and

WHEREAS, District manager recommends approval of the revised personnel
policies, and the Board finds that the revisions are in the best interest of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

The personnel policies presented by District staff are hereby approved, effective
immediately. Nothing in the revised personnel policies shall change the amount of sick leave
accrued to date by existing employees, except that paid sick leave for temporary employees and
public health emergency leave shall accrue beginning January 1, 2021.

The updated personnel policies shall be provided to current and future employees of the
District. Nothing herein or in the personnel policies constitutes a contract or promise by the
District or changes the “at-will” nature of employment.

ADOPTED this day of , 2021,

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT

President

00239142-1



ATTEST:

Secretary

00239142-1



Rocky Mountain Region
13027 County Road 18, Unit C
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

(303) 857-7540

Fax (303) 857-3826

# Hvdro

resources
December 5, 2020

To: Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent Brothers Blvd.
Colorado City, CO 81019

ATTN: Mr. Donny Scheid — Public Works Director
Project: Colorado City Artesian Well 4584-F
Mr. Scheid,

Hydro Resources (HR) is pleased to present the following proposal for well liner installation, well testing and
permanent equipment installation for Colorado City Metropolitan District (CCMD). HR has a history of performing
successful well rehabilitations and testing for neighboring communities on similar wells, HR wishes to outline our
understanding of the scope of work.

Before reviewing the project details, HR would first like to stress our commitment to CCMD to providing a
company committed to making Health & Safety our number one priority on this project. HR has broken down the
proposal into the following units:

I. Technical Approach Pump Equipment
II. Clarifications
III. Total Project Pricing

I. Technical Approach & Pump Equipment

HR has multiple pump rigs and support equipment that can be utilized for this scope. HR plans on utilizing a
SMEAL 12T rig (or equivalent) 12 Ton Capacity rig. For the proposal, HR has researched well 4584-F artesian
well from a provided well video as well as permit documents. To bring the Artesian well back online HR
recommends the following options:

*  Prior to mobilization, CCMD to open valve and release pressure from artesian well thru valve currently on
well casing. Water in vault/pit to be removed and cleaned up debris and soils in particularly around casing
to properly perform work on Artesian well.

* HR to mobilize with pump rig and packer pulling equipment. Set up rig and remove packer. After packer
is removed, demobilize pump rig. Let well set for at least one day.

* Video Well with DVD and description provided to CCMD.

* Prepare liner and liner well seal for 6” to 10” casing. Prepare test pump equipment,

* Remobilize pump crew with 6” casing liner and test pump materials. Weld 3” Nipple on bottom of 10”
casing with ball valve for detouring water while liner installation and test pump is being performed. This
may require pumping out water below cut and welded area. Start installation of 6” liner .

* Install 6” well liner and top seal, this may take longer due to lugs being cut off each strand of casing before
installed. Also, integrity of 10” casing due to being submerged in water for many years.

e Install test pump equipment, discharge piping with flowmeter and generator electrical.

12/7/2020 Page 1



e © o o © o ©

Rocky Mountain Region
13027 County Road 18, Unit C
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

. . 303) 857-7540
Test pump well for 8 hours to determine best pumping rate for well. ;’ax)(303) 857-3826

12 Hour well recovery

Pull Test pump equipment and demobilize.

Prepare permanent equipment recommended from pump test.

Mobilize back to Colorado City and start installation of permanent equipment.
Complete installation of permanent equipment and demobilize.

Hydro Technician evaluate all electrical and start up.

The proposed pump equipment is as follows (actual equipment to be based on pump testing):

J—
o]

12/7/2020

Grundfos pump end, 1508-200-11, 153 GPM @ 421" TDH
Hitachi Motor, 20HP, 460V, 3PH, 6”

Submersible Cable, 8/3 Flat Jacket w/Ground

Drop Pipe, 2 7/8” OD x .203 AP, EUE, 8R, R2

2 7/8” Flowmatic Check Valve, 80DI

Airline, %47 x 2

PV(C, 17

Stainless Steel bands, Pipe tape and pipe dope

Well Seal, 6” x 10”

. Clarifications

HR assumes well pit will be empty of water and soil.

HR assumed all pressure will be relieved before mobilization to site.

HR assumes there will be drainage from well pit for casing drain to be installed or replaced.

HR has assumed 10” casing is secure and workable.

HR will have to evaluate packer integrity before re-installation.

HR to provide submittals of pump equipment and will not order until receiving approval from CCMD based
off test pump data as well as location to be pumped.

HR assumes CCMD will provide area for water to be pumped and drained as well as any permits necessary
to complete the job.

HR assumed re-using top well discharge and packer if in working condition.

HR assumes tree’s and building be clear of work site and clear access.

Taxes are not included.

Project to be on Time and materials job (T & M).

Page 2



Rocky Mountain Region
13027 County Road 18, Unit C
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

(303) 857-7540

III. Total Project Pricing Fax (303) 857-3826
HR is provided the following cost summary for your review:
Item No. Description Qty. Unit Unit Cost Total
Prep. Packer pulling materials and mob. To site,
1 Puli Packer 14 HR S 240.00| $  3,360.00
2 Video Well 1 LS S 1,400.00 | S 1,400.00
3 Prep liner, liner seal and test pump equipment 12 HR S 240.00| § 2,880.00
4 Mob. And install well relief valve, start install liner 12 HR S 24000 S  2,880.00
5 Install liner with seal 12 HR S 240.00| S  2,880.00
6 Install test pump equipment 12 HR S 24000 S 2,880.00
7 8 hour test pump 8 HR S 200.00|$ 1,600.00
8 12 hour well recovery 12 HR S 75.00| S 900.00
9 Pull test pump equipment and demobilize 14 HR S 240.00| S  3,360.00
10 Prep. Permanent equipment 12 HR S 150.00 | S  1,800.00
11 |Mob. And install permanent equipment 12 HR S 240.00| S  2,880.00
12 Install permanent equipment and demobilize 12 HR S 240.00( S  2,880.00
Hydro technician evaluate equipment and
13 demobilize 1 LS S 3,50000|% 3,500.00
Test equipment, DSL, generator, weld rod, lugs,
14 oxy/acetylene 1 LS $ 3,60000|S$ 3,600.00
15 65/8" well liner x .280 518 FT S 19.00 | S 9,842.00
16 Well seal, 6" x 10" 1 LS S 367.00 | $ 367.00
Provide Grundfos PE, 150GPM @ 421'TDH, 20HP,
460V, 6" with 2 7/8" EUE R2 Pipe, 2 7/8 Check
17 Valve, 1/4" Airline x 2, 1" PVC & Consumables 1 LS S 1587500 S 15,875.00

We are confident that Colorado City Metropolitan District will be impressed with our professional water supply
services and look forward to the opportunity to provide these services. Please contact our office at your earliest
convenience with any questions or concerns you may have.

Sincerely,

Hydro Resources

Richard Martinez
Business Development

Rocky Mountain Region
rmartinez@hydroresources.com

12/7/2020

Jacon Baruam

Jason Barnum

Business Development Manager

Rocky Mountain and West Regions
Ibarnumighydroresources.com

Page 3







COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
December 8, 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

I. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — by phone
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler — by phone
Director Bob Cook — by phone
Director Neil Elliot

Also in attendance:

Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director — by phone
Donny Scheid, Public Works — by phone
Josh Briggs, Parks & Rec — by phone

2. AGENDA ITEMS:

a. Resolution 16-2020 and 17-2020 Stop Work Order CCAAC
Mr. Eccher presented this resolution to the board with all the recommended changes made. There will need
to be a public hearing because it changes the by-laws.

b. Resolution 19-2020 Increases of Fees
Mr. Elliot pointed out a typo on the bulk water rate.
Tap fees will be raised to $8250 for water and sewer each for a total of $16,500.
Swimming pool rates will raise to $4 daily and $40 for a punch pass. Lessons will go from $35 to $40.
Mr. Collins asked about volunteers as lifeguards. Mr. Briggs said Pueblo County is making changes, so
would have to wait to see what those are.

¢. Resolution 20-2020 2021 Budget
There will be a public hearing on this later.

d. Resolution 21-2020 2020 Budget Amendment
This will also have a public hearing later in the evening.

€. Resolution 22-2020 Setting Mill Levy
This takes in the $35,000 payback according to TABOR laws. Mr. Collins talked about the golf course and
the campground becoming enterprises so this payback does not have to happen in the future. He is not favor
of de-TABOR. Mr. Cook also believes these should be enterprise funds. Ms. Barron is the district can only
accept a 5% increase in tax revenue per year or it must be refunded. Mr. Eccher stated there have been
changes made at the golf course and COVID made a big impact this year. He would like to see one more
year of data before making these enterprise funds. Mr. Briggs said the money made at the campground goes
to help all of parks and rec. Mr. Kraus would like to talk to the auditor after the first of the year.

f. Resolution 23-2020 Appropriation of Money

g. Loss Prevention Proposal from Mr. Cook and Mr. Elliot
Mr. Elliot said a plan needs to be made, possibly made into a resolution. Mr. Cook said this document
would get the district started, so even if the personnel is different, the plan will still go forward.
h. Equipment to Put Out for Sale — Sealed Bid
Mr. Eccher presented the board a list of equipment that was either broke down or wasn’t being used. Mr.
Scheid would like to put a $3500 reserve on the rims. Mr. Collins suggested using Facebook, Craigslist,
Thrifty Nickel, and the Chieftain in addition to the Greenhorn Valley View.
1) 1977 Big A 2500 Rickel Manufacturing, floater truck.
2) 2005 Dodge Dakota 4x4 V8
3) Set of 6 rims for John Deere Road Grader
4) John Deere 2355E Mower



5) Huqvama Z242F Mower

Mr. Eccher told the board that Phase 3 of the meter project is ready to start. Under Old Business he will ask
for approval of $180,000 to order all the parts needed.

3. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Kraus adjourned the meeting,
at 7:45 pm.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Terry Kraus, Chai_rperson

ATTEST:

Harry Hochstetler, Treasurer

Approved this 12th day of January, 2021.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District was held Tuesday,
December 8, 2020, at 6:15 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER. Chairperson Kraus called the meeting to order at 7:45 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION
4. QUORUM CHECK.
Chairperson Terry Kraus — by phone
Secretary Greg Collins
Treasurer Harry Hochstetler - by phone
Director Bob Cook — by phone
Director Neil Elliot
Also in attendance:
Jim Eccher, District Manager
Yvonne Barron, Finance Director — by phone
Donny Scheid, Public Works — by phone
Josh Briggs, Parks & Rec — by phone

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Eccher asked to add Phase 3 meter money to Old Business, Mr.
Cook asked to add CCAAC matters: Palcic, survey on Adams Ct, spreadsheet and report. Mr.
Hochstetler made a motion to approve the agenda Mr. Collins seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the motion passed.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Study Session and Regular Meeting November 24, 2020 : Mr. Cook
made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the
motion passed.

7. BILLS PAYABLE:

_Mr. Cook questioned the amounts paid to the attorney, tuning kits and printer ink. Mr. Elliot made
“amotion to approve the bills. Mr. Cook seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the bills were
paid.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT:

Mr. Eccher told the board the financials were in their packets.

OPERATIONAL REPORT:

Mr. Eccher read the managers reports.

The pro shop showed a much higher revenue than 2019. All tournaments that booked in 2020 are

coming back in 2021. The golf carts will soon be getting serviced before the 2021 season.

Greens are mowed and blown off as needed. Winter cups installed (3 per green). Snow mold going

out this week. Preventative maintenance is being done on equipment.

The campground is continuing to do record business. Unfortunately, COVID is impacting the

youth sports. Hopefully in the new year some sports will be played.

The work at the water plant continues on the compressors. Due to an employee illness, the work

force is stretched thin and adjustments need to be made.

10. READING BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND
DEMEANOR:

Read by Mr. Elliot.
11. CITIZENS INPUT: None
12. ATTORNEYS REPORT.
None
Mr. Kraus closed the regular meeting at 7:10 pm for the public hearings.
13. PUBLIC HEARING
Increases in Tap Fees, Campground Fees, and Pool Fees
Mr. Elliot mentioned a typo on bulk water. Mr. Briggs confirmed that scholarships were still available
for youth activities. Mr. Cook made a motion to close this hearing. Mr. Kraus closed it at 7:25

S



14. PUBLIC HEARING

Budget for 2021
This hearing was closed at 7:28

15. PUBLIC HEARING

16

Amendment to Change By-laws with Stop Work Order

Mr. Cook made a motion to close the public hearing.
Mr. Kraus opened the regular meeting at 7:29 pm
AGENDA ITEMS

Resolution 16-2020 17-2020 Stop Work Order
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve these resolutions. Mr., Collins seconded the motion. All voted
in favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 19-2020 Increases in Fees
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Hochstetler seconded the motion. Mr.
Elliot said the bulk water fees needs to be corrected. Mr. Cook said he thinks the increase in tap
fees is too much. A division of the house was called. Mr. Cook said since the tap fees were
included with all the increases, he voted no. All others voted in favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 20-2020 Adopt 2021 Budget
Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. All voted in
favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 21-2020 Adopting a Supplemental Budget for 2020
Mr. Elliot made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Mr. Cook
said he thought this was pushing the limits and could affect depreciation. A division of the house
was called. Mr. Cook voted against, all others voted in favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 22-2020 Setting Mill Levies
Mr. Cook made a motion to approve the resolution, Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Mr. Elliot
said there was a typo. Mr. Cook and Mr. Collins accepted that amendment to the motion. All voted
in favor and the motion passed.

Resolution 23-2020 Appropriate Sums of Money
Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to approve the resolution, and Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. A
division of the house was called. Mr. Cook voted against, all others voted in favor and the motion
passed.

Loss Prevention Proposal from Mr. Elliot and Mr. Cook
Mr. Elliot made a motion to adopt this plan with the understanding in the future to implement. Mr.
Cook seconded the motion. Mr. Cook suggested a quarterly update from Public Works. All voted
in favor and the motion passed.

Equipment for Sealed Bid
Mr. Eccher asked for direction — where to advertise and should there be reserves. Mr. Collins said
the rims need to be on the open market, everything else should be sealed bid. Mr. Cook made a
motion to accept sealed bids and each item to have reserves. Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. All
voted in favor and the motion passed.

17. OLD BUSINESS:

Mr. Eccher said Phase 3 of the meter project is about to start. He would like to request $180,000
for this phase. Mr. Hochstetler made a motion to approve the use of $180,00 out of the bond fund
for Phase 3, Mr. Elliot seconded the motion. Mr. Elliot requested a progress report on the meter
project at the next meeting. A division of the house was called. Mr. Cook voted against, all others
voted in favor and the motion passed.

Mr. Cook asked for an update on the Duell well. Mr. Scheid had received a report the night before.
[t looks like $63,000 and a mid-January start.

18. NEW BUSINESS: None
19. CCAAC

A. Reviews by CCAAC No meeting due to Thanksgiving and Mr. Eccher’s vacation.
None

B. Actions:
C. Spreadsheets



Mr. Cook asked about the Palcic situation. No rocks have been moved. Mr. Scheid said it would take one day to
get all the rocks moved. Mr. Cook said the rocks should stay on CCMD property. He would like a letter sent
from the attorney to Mr. Palcic. Mr. Elliot made a motion for the rocks to be hauled to the gravel pit. Mr. Cook
asked to amend that to include fees incurred. Mr. Collins seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the
motion passed.

Mr. Cook asked about the land survey on Adams Pl. He would like letters sent this week about all the animals
on the property. Mr. Cook made a motion to table this until the next meeting. Mr. Collins seconded the motion.
All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Mr. Cook asked about the CCAAC spreadsheet. Mr. Eccher said there was no meeting due to Thanksgiving and
his vacation.

Mr. Collins said to post for volunteers.

Shalene Siudyla from 4113 W Jefferson said when she built her house she had to follow all the covenants. Why
is a mobile home being allowed in the same unit. The difference between mobile and modular were discussed.
Gina Mangino from 4044 W Jefferson spoke on this matter. For 15 years, no manufactured or mobile homes
have been allowed in the area on R1 lots. Mr. Elliot gave the definition of modular homes. He stated CCMD
had nothing that allowed them to rule out a modular home. Mr. Kraus suggested doing more investigation on
this issue.

Mr. Cook said the letters sent out on the trash cans, the verbiage needs to be watched closely. Different units
specify different placements.

Mr. Elliot asked about an original copy of the covenants. Mr. Eccher said the county can not get them right
now. Mr. Berg was working on getting a copy, but the county said it would be next year before the could get
them out.

20. CORRESPONDENCE:
Mr. Eccher read a letter from Adam and Rebecca Garcia, owners of Roundtable. They would like
to freeze the rent until COVID is over. They would like the option of transferring the lease. And
_they would like to put pool tables or arcade games in the restaurant. After much discussion, it was
decided to revisit this at the next meeting.

21.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

Mr. Eccher asked about cancelling the December 29" meeting. Mr. Cook said to tentatively leave it in case
something comes up. It can be cancelled 3-5 days before the date.

22. ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business before the Board, Mr. Hochstetler made a

motion to adjourn the meeting, and Mr. Collins seconded the motion. Mr. Kraus adjourned the

meeting at 8:50 pm.

COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

ferry Kraus, Chairperson



ATTEST:

Harry Hochstetler, Treasurer

Approved this 12th day of January, 2021.

These minutes are not verbatim to the meeting and should not be considered a complete
record of all discussions during the meeting. For complete proceedings and statements,
please refer to the video or audio recording of the meeting.



STAND PIPE BULK SALES - 2020

Month Income Total S Hmm__o:m .m\mm_ H_”mmm

2019 Cash Credit Card | , | |
January $1,269.75  $2,749.75  $4,019.50 159105  $0.0253 . $93.00
February | $829.75  $2,740.75  $3,570.50 134906  $0.0265  $91.86
March . $969.25  $3,375.75  $4,345.00 172606  $0.0252 $118.74
April | $1,11525  $3,74150  $4,856.75 180978  $0.0268 | $124.39
May . $872.75  $3,95425  $4,827.00 181422  $0.0266 $145.45
June . $1,519.44  $5731.75  $7,251.19 301212  $0.0241 | $200.17
uly . $1,083.00  $7,250.50  $8,333.50 306331  $0.0272 | $244.15
August $916.75  $7,968.50  $8,885.25 382616  $0.0232 | $267.08
September $755.75  $5661.25  $6,417.00 231871  $0.0277 $193.15
October $621.50  $5,335.75  $5957.25 232804  $0.0256 | $180.25
November | $700.25|  $4,230.00  $4,930.25 223643  $0.0220 $165.79
December mo.oo_  #DIV/0! . _

$10,653.44  $52,739.75  $63,393.19 2507494  $0.0253 1 $1,824.03







Pro Shop Activities Report
December (2020)

2019 December Rounds 201
2020 December Rounds 219

2019 December Revenue  $ 4,710
2020 December Revenue  $ 6,697

Year End Summary

As your PGA Professional, I took it upon myself to do research as to why
the golf course made more money this year. Due to my research and talking
to the other professionals from Elmwood, Walking stick, and Pueblo West in
Pueblo each and every one of us came to the same conclusion. When Covid
hit it shut down movie theaters, indoor activities such as gaming places or
places people usually hangout. This limited capacity, gave people no choices
but to contribute to outdoor activities such as golf courses parks and
recreational places as well. From my research with the PGA they said when
this pandemic hit golf came back nation wide because of limited things to
do. Example, I had a gentlemen at this golf course he said all he ever did
was go to movie theater but now playing golf because of indoor shut downs.
Another is Walking Stick first time in many years made there money
without support of the General Fund in Pueblo. I know there where
questions last week as to why we made more in November than last year
November. [ was sick and could not answer it. It is simple we had a total of
24 days open this November, While last year November it was only open 9.
Weather is a big factor when it comes to winter revenue, When it is snow or
wind or cold golfers will not come out if any of these factors are involved.
This December we were only open 4 days as last year December was open
10 days Again, depends on weather as to how much play we get on those
days. I will put in my reports starting next year days open so we can better
forecast for winter months. I would also like to thank my friend, the grounds
keeper, Marc Anzlovar. Without him this course would not be in substantial
shape for golfers to come down and play. I would also like to thank Adam
and Becky for there outstanding service as a restaurant during these hard



times businesses had to endure. Without this restaurant and a great grounds
keeper we would have a non existed course. Would also like to thank the
Friends Of Hollydot for there support and hard work towards keeping the
golf course going as well Dave and Marla, Vern and Marty, Joe Williamson
and Lew Sadler . I would like to thank my Staft as well, for the tremendous
job they have done. In conclusion I have no idea how next years season will
go with everything that is going on. My hope is that golf will stay this way
and the other professionals share my conclusion. We will wait and see what
happens. Know this I do have all of my tournaments coming back as well. If
you have any questions about the golf course please come see me in my
office so that I can educate you more on the golf business. Thank you again
for given me the opportunity to be your Pro. I had a fun year for being my
first, looking forward to next year.



Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or malled to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” In the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

propertyowner:_fNounta,n  Home5  Lic

maiingaddress__ (5739 Arnpld  lane - ay: Ry

State: Q[? ZIP: Q[QE c;l Telephone: ‘Z !2 22202 7%
CONTRACTOR .

Contractor: _Ebam lain  MHome | oo

Mailing Address: _'1.0739 Al'nold [an, City: ‘{M

State: CO . B¢ 9 Telephone: £ /9279 <o (>

Ri?quest;d approval for: LlCommercial building X{Home DIShed TIFence [ Other:
) -z

Lot; ‘?ggum {? Legal address,(please verify with CC Metro District): L?( W3 Lhetty /e
Type construction: A+ 1K Mobile homes: [0 New OUsed - Year built:

Floor area square footage: lD 140 Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One [1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
Locatfmqfrnptpvemmonpmpeny-ﬂm& front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
Elevations - front, back, sides
Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)
Dfstar!ces:fe_tween buildings
Locatlon‘ improvements (porches, decks, , Carports, driveways, accessory buildi i
Locat,on Ufpmpar!e i et appllcablegamges buildings, landscaping)
Location of street light (where required by covenants)
E::oe- tvpnt; ogmamﬂa(lff, height, and locations
dscaping diagram (if not induded in original plans, must be submitted later

" adEXI,'EI'IOf color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated )

ave read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Pmpertymmer‘sﬂ'mamm:% ﬂ?f/%& Date: h“aZC/'é?o;?a

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse

DDDDDDDDUDDDDDDD

Application Form
Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Rev
ised Julv 29 2nIn




CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e lItls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.
Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.
o CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting

Committee will retain one {1} set
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.
etter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,

Construction must not commence until you have received a L
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts
during construction.

» CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application
$400.00

Commercial/Industrial
$300.00

Multifamily Residential
New Single Family Residential $200.00

Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
, $25.00

Re-Roofing

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and

must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete cation
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC. i i

B P Ror— o RG22

Revised july 29, 2020

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee




S — -
EDERA, IGTES
h SraLL roR
OBTAINING ALL FECLMED) PEOAITS. 139) AL CONTRACTOR REGUESTS FOR SUBSTITLTION OF SPEQMED DRAWING NOTES
2. AL WORK SHAIL BE PERAORAED IN STRICT CONFORMITY WITH ALL FTEMD SHALL O MADE. I ACCORDANTE WITH THE FOLLOWING, 1 Crrwl apacm - G i polyestylons vepor barmer aertrovs wih 24°
Mo T A TR T ) COPES OF £ACH RETLESE, I3ppetd o, Re (9 seadetin i Noor jornt: sbenis o ayaca wes Prowde
ATHOGITES HAviti T0icH . 36" wndo aceems t0 crvul spmea.
ARG TN ..iﬁi*&gﬂaﬁlii 2. G2 rad freed o forac st g bresf sntm ez, Prnae
) BEPRE COMMENGEVENT O THE WORI AND MIGR O GRDESING AN BT e, e, o srATeD O v e e e
MATIRIALS, THE CONTRACTOR AND M5 SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL MED poiene %Eﬁmﬂﬂ prirsbedoglulom >
VIR AL IMENSHCHS AN EASTIHG CORDTTICNS SHOWM T THE GORTRACT, e s Page 1 -
T e e Pt o 3 Qb s et s« o of 26 b e
y concretz
. ANY MISC, (TEMS CRR MATERALS KT 3 1Y NOTED, 13 APPLICATION FIR AL PAINTED SURFACES SHALL NOT BE LEmS THAN 4. oot hargers eyl Smpon or st
B enr o e o o e ATVG-CORT 53T, UNESS ST T s g T v
VoY 1 CORTRACACR THide), S EEFOMELE FUN ELD MSFETwrm OF Sie 23109 end lirden  nngle Loc dols we 21 10-2
SUMPACED F3 EDOCHT PN ASSN T SO SURATES AR 38,
ACIISTANLE FOR ATTUCETON (F PR s
DEOUR O WEN 1o CONTIACE OCHE) A OSSO rnd, MAEIATELY . aHAL T - "ol
OIS Tie? PROCSER OF P23 DRt A4S SOCIARYTS. 7 FARE CARE TO PROTECT. Cah o gt B B L0
MILLWORK, HARDWARE, ECLIMENT AND FOTLIEZS WHICH ART TO REMAIN, C.Furrad doun 472 trmhed aypoien basrd 3ol shove camnets, Ry 202
€ 0O ROT SCALE DRAWINGS, GIVENSIONS GOVERN AL 7. 20 raia v ritad depr and fama wth g closury hdges.
LARGE SCALE DTS GOATEN DVIX. SMAL SCALE. FRAMING NOTES 2. Optior 2065 doce, 112 e docr mysembdy. Prowdo S8 crerete sh0sy.
Tty v, 1.1 PRANING LUMBER. (A9 FER FLAK ) 2% 4° STUTS Mt e rd svtch.
Spma A Z3 4° BRL AT, SN R, DUAADARD 4R SETTEN e 4TI PR £ AO0.000 s "
B Zv 4' w1 1 £ 1 200,000 P, -
o ST PO Prpripnics 532 P £m 1 200 000 TS 10, Cxmorst e ek, Prosiie P 54 o e sriy
P kA e ¥ 4001, 5 P, £ | ACOL PO P 1. v -
- [p— =t waks, Optaoet ey 2k
2) PROVIE MINIUM Z4 | HEADERS OVER ALL GOOR ANG WINDOW GFENINGS 12. Dol chon ok weh girbmga dmerr] ma dhusth connacon
camr 3 UNLESA OTHERWSE NOTED ON FLAR. ISt por merdscturen spachernom
g, B 17 PGAT UNDER, EAGH TND OF ALL unaess 13 Rehgerstor sy, Pravds s mker water sy, (et w3913
D ARSI M) DFTRENCED 1 T PECT TRa RZDUAT, JON MATRSC 10 THERWIDE NOTED O FLAN. tmet sbove.
VARROANE SCTLIATS: P73 S THEY WCET AT MRS STRMGHT UNTH, IMITAG, SRCAES 4 ) WACROLAM BEAMS BY TRUISS JOTST CORP. SHALL BF FROVIDED WITK THE FDALOWING. 14, Oron cabnes umt with oven. Oprerc; deniro aven o ecro-wava oven
\ATISLS ASACPRATICY IV FLUMS, SND AF ACCRUCT KT AAGES. T Ao MINMUM DESiGN UNTT STRE&SES: erd oo,
N PO WTRAS, ) FLEAIRAL STRESS 2800 P 13, Down draft ok wop. Install pev manviactrer's specharuony (Opnand).
10 ATRANGE BIHONZONTAL SHEER PERP. TO GUEUNE 2B s 1 hord sbore. Optoral
= NADEGUATE , REQUEST ] GOMPR. FLR. TO GRAN PARALLEL 6ITH THE GLUE LN 500 Pel 17. Wec closet.systam by Bulder. O aspal
11.) SHQP DRAWINGS ] ML OF PSR 1,200,000 FSi 18, Amic ancow - Removabde 27930 yancl wmh R-35 b 1nsitsmon
1THE COMTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOT DRAMNGS, PRODUCT INFDRMATION, AND/ OR. RICATED UNTIR. Provdo | 4° hugh afhers st 3des of opamng, Provdg 3 memn of 307
SAMPLES AS REGUIRED TO BIMAIN WORK. OF ALL TRADES, o THE LOADS Sear haadaaom sbove socass openmy. Rai 207
5 CESMERR Sroa REVS S CHAMEY Y AT W ESASCRATLE PROMETIESS SPECIED ON THE DRAWNGS 13, Oprorl skybght - It per marotachecrs specheations. Prech
3040 ) CAUME 6 DFLaY. S0 BN 15 CRLY UL CEMPLNTY 10 1Y D c FRoDuCT Tusior s wth gy b, (=iets permotan of wol m pbe wth
COACIYT 08 T FILECT A B TS BPCRUASEN GRS R THE COMTRAT 200 R.38 covsbon
TN /T OF A SOFTASE /€10 Al WET MEMCATT & FTVEW DF AN 43050000~ W PLIROCD ASSCCATEN: ') S8 CRACES SPTTers. 20, Prowda 48 hh mmor wal to wal or lenath of covmer top with o
IO TV I ACTICNS. DO DA TRAT COMTAN DrCTNive CReces On, LT ] . 3b0ve. Prowde racemnd doust Light n 2o, Re: CD2.
q'iﬂﬂ%ﬁkﬁ!?i‘?izk BT A RALS g 4SO AT T, PERNETR AT @ £ 0L @ NTTRMTICT 21 4T
& ey ks 0.5 FLOCK LN Setald B o0 P AT, EXCENAT | REFTD), TONGLT KBS SROOVE i b o
gﬂu!‘guﬁt\_zsggégna. ?Ei!}:!.ﬂd“‘igs- woc, 22 BINIF nn et S ot e g —— - P S——y m
wuq‘ggaﬂ‘issiﬁsx; Ly
O e e o e B B B B el e v N 73 s oo oo o i 177 2
A SPONLATS el CONEMIN i WIS OF SO0 DEATEN AT P TE OF SLBMSCN, " N e wl F=1
Eiigiguﬁniﬂgig e oparing, interor fmsh (0 bg dryunt rearm, [} Q
0 DAt T SO (WAMIS: A 6 oy 24. Saamiem gittor md doen 2piE oyaten to b pamed, wS
T WO or savRE S - LARGER THAN 227 4° MUST BE FULL AREA OF POST. 25, Ref v « Atac ventiton Jal ot i It 173000 of tha e e = g
EWED B THE CESICNER. ) ALL TRUSSES AND ROOT RAFTERS TO B2 TED TO BEARING WITH ONE (1) SMPSON N2 5 mchudng gt verts w =
iy HURRICANE CLIP OR EOUAL 26, Dwp g o
10)au (= oG wm o g7ade oo o bottam of uraaban wal, Verdy Randrace dran 73 o
A SHDP DRAWNGS REGUIRZD POR WORK UNDER T8 PAQIECT: DOUBLE TOP AND SINGLE 8CTTOM MATES, e per cngrarad ks rapor for cach 2 o =
1.) REFER SPECTFICATIONS POR, ADDITICNAL SUBKITTALS 1) PROVIDE 177! DISMETTR i F LONG ASG7 ANCHOR BOLTS @ MAY, 40 0. EMBEDED 7+ 27. Padental sric Opeiond swik wh canta, &
2] FINSH CATPENTRY AKD MILWORK, MINMLA OF 2 BOLTS PER PIECE. LOGATE | BOLT WITHN |21 0P EAGH END G EAGH ECE.
3] HEW DOGRD AN FRAMGS. >, W3
4.) BECTRICAL (55T ALLCTRICAL | 9
HEET A Acy oo 12 1 ROOP DVERFRANING TO B SWIMUM Z's G* RAPTERS @ 24° O.C, BEAR DIREZTLY OF = W a8 w
it m/ 2 ml._\
AN, SToRETRGNT oo DATORCR s = =
TR are 31 5R0 e 108 ot 2t 1o o =8
143 3TUD HOGHTS ABOVE & 1-1287 T 51 172 O BE 23 4" T 16 OV e w o
B 1 TRODUCT DATA REGUIRTD o WORK UNGER T PREECT: 131500 WS AR a1 oS =4
13 PANTING MATTRALS LT, ] M
2) BECTRICAL (=% SLECTIICAL DRAWINGS ) INTERION STUDS > = E
33 UMEING, 16 ) INTERICR EEATING AND NOK-DEARING PARTITIONS TO B2 & on T % wb
1) PABY (R3S (12 129 omay o Larp € L%
) WOOD AND PLASTIC LAMINATE FINISHES, 17 BASIGPRESSURE = 19 P8 g1l e, D B
) TLE PLOORING. T
) STONE vENEER,
3 STUCGO ANISHES, =)
€ ) CONCRETE TILE ROCF. 244
@
<
= o o
ABBREVIATIONS: GENERAL PROJECT NOTES: PROJECT DIRECTORY SHEET INDEX
3 i W, oA ua. uBaRATORY @O, RIUD wI, o
s ROKR SOT IWC  AKRCHATA OO i, D e T [ — BYUILDER: 1.0act3 | TITLE SHEET/COVER SHEET/FRONT ELEVATION
] T w, i @ g
W aumar ox © o wer o 5 Toue ) OPER: 20a0f3 | ELEVATIONS RIS 12:2020
o evemsmon | ow o S amara K. oo DEVELOPER: MAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS -
] awon, 3.0a0f3
" prren o oomeon e o meTarwr
3 8 owem
. frreiens o omom o o anr
won apemo 20, nmEmEvoRE e s e ez | § -
. enwr TS ey e o woow
. nomoww = gy s sawemncoe
% s ™ o W e o v
, re PRE DTSR, ™. Tl (1]
bo oum ¢ saton NN o
£ foress rEC  MTCTHAEHAR cee NEC  veceas = = u
mu smieos e mEHEEOmE MO waamrompc | ¥ toncmon
DG, oG [t D . TG a sawe
o no rmemneumaowe| (T N = swamemm g
C o L ROl iy M smnox
nLn Ao . ey 5 N @ m
aor. EaTToM D
T o R e Me mmwama |7 e DESIGNER: PLAN ISSUE AND RELEASE
o ween . roome ol P =
[t . S L s amom - 5E
& 5 [ iz 04 oL e o ATT, DAVE WEIHRICH 1SSUE RELEASE DATE e
FS G Wy v oz olome s 702 POLK STREET = Z8
o R e Husﬂu.ﬂi k= e e ™ o PUEBLO, COLORADC 81004 o
e - o T TrimTe
E fovitiel & we on o TG ToGxiGwor 019 7954781 1 REDUMES | 1262020
GLr. oA A [719) 2409468 ool
e i ot 0. @oso oD, orouT: e m mmioe I 74405 ober 7
= s a o oG ameo T o eem sE2
- o = Ea = Bt ==
wr [ e o s oM
ome. AT he, Lo re RLASTOHOZ | 1o¢ TooOr oY
am i nr DR Tor  TroromG
. o WRo RO L ROERTY It . oL KT
DR CaRLCToN i e e TOM  TOPoPsouy
om. o gg o HEROD " (T3 Toro. TOPCGRARY %ﬂﬂ@@émb_r
e DwaCcTIE WM Haove 123 FReSerD . ™" ™™ ENGINEER:
o4 ooz s e . on,
o oo o ear nt. v w
m o, e ™. e [
or. pombG o | ow FLEFD Fas veT. ool
w e =, @ e VEL v coumosmon e
o oo ) " v vwe. VINYL WAL COVERING
G, OvRnG o wo. wows wi' e
M ol . R e e w Wk
et % o W vamamer
L o , Pl RB. RLERR BASE W, o
n B ) %, roroean w o wmar
- A dor L3 o wr. oo
Sr  mmer . meo waCT. Yot




P d

3 A SN R

[

-4 120 -3 134 3 12 L4

A QINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

for
THE 1049 MODEL HOME
4943 CHERRY CREEK STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

e

MOUNTAIN HOMES, LLC E |

o)
LT m e
e
s ow g8
3] UNLESS OTHIBUAS? SFECPIED CH THE TRUEES LYOLT, TRUESS UAyrTS =3
ARZ | OGO LESS, STRAP EACH TRUSES AT EACH EEARINO W1 =1
fellrifel i g8
TR TP SPECD ABCVE AS ATROPRATE oo
sy g et o o > §
R e S £d

71 PO CONECTIONS: 457 A4 CRECUAL TP R HETA (M 1410
P

SIS 1172 104 VAILS N STRAFS LN GTHERWE KO,
60 SPUTTNG O GACRING NLDHD)

REAR. ELEVATION

ROOF FRAMING PLANS




Y-
o, Vi | e L3 17 -

BEDROOM #2 —
SrER
St
H
. I
T T ATT, DAVE WEIHRICH
) S 702 PO SREET

(= PUZBLO, COLORADO 1004

3
....... TMET 7192994784
I& - . 715 2403428
1719) 7440544
4 Y 3

¥
b

0
rl B Eg

4

4

18!
F

> % ) S W

Py

3 i

rer
ey
(o
2.
i
L -
o
1
:i
L]
i
ly
ol El
l
Ertd
rdr
§

;
¥

£
3
b -lg
<
[

MAIN STORY ELECTRIC PLANG | I | e ol

g
¢
i
| -
A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

sor
THE 1040 MODEL HOME
4943 CHERRY CREEK STREET (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

RIDUNES .17-2019

g

8

A

S
MOUNTAI HOMES, LLC gl

AT, RANDON MOBSE
FRI-EEH0010 KL P

o == 7.
TR s B e e @ 1T geme ey

e
e e Fere e racsy
B i o e ST .11 oot s e @ AEES R e o
o LT o — ST T e -

e T e e Pl
e e T TS e G © RIS PR NS <
Tt Sy —— R 3 e (@) ILIIEE e o s s
Pt Pl n T e

S e

——— — ﬁil'-!ﬁlﬂ‘li"lid!i
ey S e v e | | R v

e e

e
e |
e ee—







P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Appilication will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or malled to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: M ¢ ﬁ O_C:l/ C L
Mailing Address:_| ) 7 29 Aroo) aty:_Kefe
state: _{ ;9 zp: 4 [0&0 Telephone: ) 9 QQQ oo |O
CONTRACTOR
Contractor: Noyn4aia !—l'mC 5 LLC —
Mailing Address: _le34 Alnold Ln City:
State: Co 2 _ 31069 Telephone: - ZH-22 7082

Requ%sted 2;:n‘;:{roval for: LlCommercial building (Home [JIShed [IFence I Other:
72/

ot 3 YBunic:_ 1 Legal address,{please verify with CC Metro Disticty._f 7.1[ L/ :'giL'l Driz
Type construction: ST'-C KK Mobile homes: O New OlUsed - Year built:
Floor area square footage: [ & 40 Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
Location of improvemnents on property-NOTE:  front of house must face legal address

Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distan_ces bfetween buildings( decks g i landscaping)
Location of improvements (porches, » Barages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, lan in
Location of propane tank, where applicable ® g
Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signature - M Mpet Dm”"‘«ch"cgqu

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Commiittee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e It Is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or bu}lding of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes ] gulations; It
ithi d f Colorado City Artt}itectural

is also understood that the construction
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actua
committee approval. Failure to comply with th lly terminates CCAAC
de to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
lable at the Colorado

approval. Any changes ma
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner's unit. Copies of the covenants are avai
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at wwuw.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo
Regional Planning Department.

e CCAAC meets the first and fast Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . iIncomplete applications will not be placed on a3 meeting

letion of missing information.

agenda but will be returned to property owners for comp
e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
<t be confined to the lot listed

omissions of any information will delay the approval process. Al construction mu
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access Or storage

during construction.

ese time limitations automatica

you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain

« CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses
hases affected by this application.

approval before proceeding with construction or purc
CCACC Fee Schedule

please note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $40.00
Remodeling Residential $50.00
Re-Roofing , $25.00

cation AFTER construction has

to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing appli
fee + 40 late fee) and

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting
fier construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {$40 application

begun. For instance, if filing a
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
dered by CCAAC.

will be returned to me for the required information before being consi

Property Owner Signature: M m C% Date:

Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised july 29, 2020

Application Form



!i
i
|
ii
it

8 T e LY P W i 8 v s o ke P

or

l_ o

'
R R R ST, 3 - P P } e
e e S A, i e s 1 m Koo | 5= s S

i
.i
H
H
(E25

i
i
o
ex 3l

it T p—

—
4
i
2
o o
¥
1
i
e

'
g
5

are

¥ % X
Fppe SRy 3| wmam 388 o R
i3 n

| 8 |
7
I
|
|
|
&
2
H
r
&

oo
% |
2 H
]
i
;
M
1
0
]
3
4

(-1 Fie (1~

COLORADO
AMERDED

CBORBREY)

5 I )
FN&‘LSWMH?HWH#D

i - Al co o izl -

A SINGLE FA’}HLV RESIDENCE
o
THE 1040 MODEL HOME

471 | VIGIL DR,

DATES:
DU (2080
i || | T
S ) B BT
e S T
LTS N T (&)
I . I =11 3 3 =n e Jow e owr| me | aic =
R N T T -
4341 = ibad el ana il &
w
R T R T =
LEC I Ul e o L @ _»“_
e M z e
- - . g8
: = =::
] 2 i) (=} B.m
p =T k2
T
Y - =
=
[T )
=
) DEITMACY
II 3 P11
o
=
FLOOR FRAMING PLANS i ._@
WAL = 1T i
i

JMAIN STORY ELECTRIC PLANS of
T




SECTION /4 \@® CRAWL SPACE
32

FOUNDATION PLANS

n—.-ﬂﬁ'ﬂmﬁi&!.

_moo_n FRAMING m;zm_

®
\\I@
)

i .

e _ i
JWiNDOW FLASHING DET f
L v

GSTAL 3 1L ALASHR WTH DUTSIE 4 172 LEFT
505 TO AW PO COUNTER FLATHING

© \Suromv e oo ss oG 1
PRETECTVE PAPOR. 1ETTALET UNDER 1L ARG N STEF €
@ FeMnare Lo oo A o
!ﬂ.ﬁ:ﬂoﬁ:ﬁéﬁzsﬂ,

_n_ﬂowm SECTION|

11TRUS3 TO WSS CEMECTION BT TS MY

4)TTRAP @ 240 O W STRAP FPECD AR 55 ATFRCPRATE
1T OUOOTIS 24 4 @ 24! L. AW LT EACH BEATRG

T Do,

CTHP COMMON AND DD ACKS 7 AU U= 400 LPLITT 0104 PER LT [

71 FOST COMCTIONS: SATE ABLI4 O ELAL TP [)ASTA 10 W 14104
18%

REAR ELEVATION

170" OFF NMIBHID GRADE

1ELF DY AINIRHES AOGCH

AL A AT

A3 s

T,

HTRR! i
T

LT I I
LT

BIDE ELEVATIO

N

SENE (R T

A SINGLE FAIEIILV RESIDENCE
or
THE {040 MODEL HOME

4711 mm.wmau&wo
LOT 345 UNIT | RADO CITY ANENDED

PARCEL SCHEDULE # 4723401310

K

i

g

pei

2]

o

8y

EB=

= =E
=

=58

£z

!

@_n.a

=E =




—
1) CONTRACTOR FOR THE FROIECT SHALL BE RISFORSISLE FOR.

DETARAG WL R e, B TorTD
2. ALL WORK, SHALL BE FERPCRMED I STRICT CORFORMITY N AL TTEMD SHALL BF MADE IN ACCORDRICE WITH THE FOLLOWNG: 1. Crmat zp3c - G l pOVEAG i ks comones i 247

<
LOCAL LS, CRINANGES RULLS) AND REGULATIONS O COVERANEDINT A5 DI Pt 7 SO o A se appd jans R, 18 rentvban o foer oot s el apac e, Prowda
AUTHORITIES HAVING URGSDACATION T e — gk Pt M 36w wemtna to o wnce
Py OF THE WORK AND e T A P, o o 2 2. G fred Korcnd i frace unt vl g frad wntar hater. Prowde
MATERIALS, THE COMTRACTOR AND 15 SUBCOMTRAGTORS SHALL ALD s e B raitsctutra spochanom,
VERIPY AL DM w FACE ! FASTG E] e wein, of
4 B et O SO pitsy
y g
COMPONDNTS, A3Y WIS, ITEND R MATENALS NOT SPECIRCALLY HOTED, 15) AFFUCATION FOR ALL FAINTED SURPACTS SHALL NOT B LESS THan B N
BUT REGLIRZD FOR. THE PROPIX. EXECUTION OF THE WORK. A TWO.LORT SYSTEM, UNLESS OTHERWE NOTED. 2285 wd aralen angla 1o U2E  dovbl e U262
mis TO VERIPY 16) CRMTRACEIN BeaLL A RESPCRMLE SOM ROL) MSSTITION OF 24100 nd lorgan  emefe ne U210 daabole e U211 0-2
DAPACEY B0 BEDIS ARG BRI R SR SRR A 5 Lo Moo srwaton « R-30 etz mdsion brtwect yosts,
‘OO0 VDN T CEMTEA SOCLATY M 756 ST, AAATSATELY A SETORRE RO AT Ol Wy ly
DRI RCLTE 0 Toit B M) DOELMNTS. 17) CONTRACTOR SHALL TARE CARE TG PROTECT EXISTING FINISHED SURFACES. ok b e, B | L5
ILLWORR, NARDWARE, EGLIPMENT AND FIRTURES WHCH ARE 10 REAAT  Furred doun +72" frcshad gypouem e sofv shavs s, Ren 2052
D NOT SCALE DRAWNGS, OTMENSIGNS GOVERN AL . :
LARGER SCALE DETATLS GOVERN OVER SMALL SCALL. FRAMING NOTES . O MBS 11120 e 3300y, Prosnde, 3¥8' comeree stoop,
A RYWALL PARTIT aran 1 FRAMING LUMETR. (A3 PER. PLAN 1 2% 4" STLIOS WIN § s s .
T A2 T8 4B FUATIS DM P, BT ARDAAT AT BETTIN Fe 4134 P, S 1,300 000 M W sy Pumads SEe e ped R B S m—— o
S e {olpi i uau}hl-";ii!igg?-gi . Vol iy arrts e T Ay W
A ORI PR o2 OVDLEL" MO AL STMCARD MO RETTER fibe €733 P, o1 00000 P Qs Ber ik, Py bt Shd ot b ety
i G A LARCION, L P SEAROIARC AN ACTIER "B L DK 10 P4, o 000000 i .
IMMEVATELY, WHEN KOTIED OF A , evEoP e ey
s 2) PROVIDE MINMIUM 2% | HEADERS GVER AL DOGR AND WINDOW OPENGS 12 Dol btchen s wth ghasge dopenl 1 deimesher camachon
UNUSS GTHERLTSE NOTED N FLAN. et o rarhacarests apeasherorn
) o, 2 12 PO UNDER EACH END OF ALL BEAMS AND HEADTRS LNLESS 13, Rebogerstor apace. Prowde i ke wator apply. It w3915
W 2 S A CETRENCIT M T SPESIAG TASHS KIGLSITT, SO WATEIAS 1O OTHERMSE NOTED GN PLAN, ciungt Khove.
Eganiq.iiuiaa-ﬂvg 4/) MICROLAM BEAMS BY TRUSS JOLST CORP. SHALL BE FROVIDED WITH THE POLLDWING. 14. Oven Opuom: daubie oven
AR WTICPRATTLY VL, LA 0 A7 AZCUBATT MGHT WS, O Rume MINIMUM DESIGN UNIT STRE4SEs, nd oven.
STH N S Al AR STRESS sz00 P2 o (Ophares),
o) ARRANGE 5.) HORIFONTAL SHEER PERP TD GUIE UNT 205 P e b hand AN TGE A A0
WHEN INPORMATION £ INADTQUATE , REGUEST AURTHER (NSTRUCTION BEFORE PROCITDING C) COMPRL PIRP. TO GRAN PARALLEL WITH THE GLUE UNE SO0 P/ 7. Wire clemex oystem by Bulder. O capatl
117 3HOF DRAWRIGS MRS CF BT 100000 18, A sceas - Remaunbic: 22540 pane! arth R85 b woadson a——
A) TIE CONTRAGTON SHALL SUBMT $HGF DRAWINGS, FRODUCT (NFQRMATION, ANY OR 5.) PR CadrmRrs TS Prorads |4° ngh tafles . s of opoens. Prowe & meamim of e
SANPLES AS RECUIRTD TO EXFLAIN WORK. OF ALL TRADES. ey O dax bendrocm srove accers apmng. Rer 82,
B SESCAER Tl VTN O DMl AV B ¢ BERACIAALS PR SECEED 0% T D, 15 Opticru sin/iaft. - oot per mumvschirer's speaherants. s
B0 43 TOCANE K SOLA 3OO EVEW 1) O SO CORPORAETY 1 Ve Ok <. PROCUCT TRETO" FOGED With gyPoum bowrd. Imiet parmetar of wol in Kftic woh
ﬁqizguizjil‘!&jg AMER| CAN A it
& ST T AT O A - R e O TeE Oty sretwen — - -
l..!.ﬁ..-«.n: S EACATE A M BI.-!.I. AEOCHtO - i - T Frie A lt“au!l%..h.ﬂac..!l'
TS M SCTAALIT AL N AT O €0 ST TTAL RO i SOAY S AL BT B af P, o, -ll.ll- - “iv-
ECNENTY (P T CEMTATIR, o ) 2
o e - B 3¢ 0P A7, EXPORAE | RATL, IR A3 EADCRE e . Pt g i ol e . o, D¢
! REVTSIONS A3 NOTED 5 PURROR. CELE AN ML ST Bt AT o AT P, AR, D EPOLE T ATUET ek it o s s . Sl g
CORRZCTED SHOP ERAWNGS FOR REVIEW ANDIOR RECORD, TR ran
ﬂudﬂ;iqsiisiigxg - e
O NESFTMNTY OF M DXVARNON PO 1M COMTRAST 000 LIELS "W COMPIACTTN. 7 IOHMEATH AL STRUCTURAL . et d fﬂi-
Tk APCHRES TH MG AT O SCH DEVIATION &7 PR T OF S, 2 = Nt puls e
R Sl T A BNV FELIVE Y CONRASTN £ MESPONHATY AN SRR SPECOMCATIGNS. aporeng. Irtonar fvoh ta b dhyead roturrs
AN DaFINTR 0 RS SOP PANONZ OF A SAST 24. 3
£1ND PORITON OF THE WORK o LARGER THAN 2.7% 4" MUSTT B PLLL AREA OF ST, 9. Rect than e
COMMENGED UNTIL THE SLEAASERON HAS Bz REVIEWED BY THE Oraion: 2) ALLTRUSSSS N ROOP RAPTERS 10 B2 TIED T BEARING #ITH ONE (1) SIMPSON M2 5 chudng gabls vt
i Waartls HURNCANE CLIP OR EGUAL 26, Damp procting - Ong 0o certnaus btummons wphahe wtarpracing
toya @ cocwm - o betzom X
A DOUBLE TOP AND SNGLE BOTTOM PLATES, roquremants por ongmesred o repart for aach ate.
£ J MR ASCATONS, T MO SRS 111 PROVIDE 1/2” DIAMETER « 17 LENG A307 ANCHOR BOLTS @ MAY, 407 0,C. DMBIDED T, 27. Peuieta s, Oprira sk wan cabrrcts
L1 PR AR I WLRGRS, MINIMUM OF 2 BOLTS FER PIECE. LOGATE | BOLT WITHIN 1 2% OF EAGH 51D GF EAG PIECT.
E’ghg
Y  BLACTICA, S .
e e o 12,) ROOF OVERFRAMING TO B2 MINWUM 7 G RAFTZRD @ 241 0.C. BEAR DRECTLY 0N

St TRUSSESRAPTERD BALCW OR SOLD BLOCKING BETWEEN MEMEZRS

21
81 AL, STORIFRONT WINDOWS
91 TRUSSES HANGFRAMED AND PRETAR) 13) STUD HEIGHTS TO 6 |12 TO BE 2% 4*AT 1 ON TR

i
5
H
£l
']
A GINGLE ?%Y RESIDENCE
THE 1640 MODEL HOME
SO e S

14) TUD HEGHTS ABGVE & 116 TO #1143 0 B 0 on e,
PROCUCT CATA REGUHEED! FOR WORK UNDER THS PRELIECT 15.] STUD HOGHTS ABOVE '+ SEE PLAN, i
PTG Nt e
2,) BECTIICAL G2 DLECTRICAL CRAWMNGS | WITROR STUDS =
il - g3
5 TS SEOUAETY AOR: SN, LT TS G wy
J PAINT MHESHES ¢) 2% 129 (CESIGN WIND LOAD “4
,“Esos,agnii.a!ﬂzn 11 BASIT MOSSURE = i e 84 .t —
| SroeS s B
&) ComcaT iz Rgcr.
ABBREVIATIONS: GENERAL PROJECT NOTES: PROJECT DIRECTORY SHEET INDEX
= e = ot 3 — L)
o meaw |t Dewmmes | 5 e = e - BUILDER: 1.0acf3 | TITLE SHEET/COVER SHEET/FRONT ELEVATION
v e e oAt e jroses L ouew ¢ o N o
o g o5 peEme . e o, = o s DEVELOPER: 20acf3 | ELEVATIONS SO
e o | ot s U —— T ovar oo ) et J H 3.020f3 | MAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS ,
e W, o E oW menoree !
AT ATERRATT o DTS AT MATIN 2
ma womwes | rse.  neemoromo: W v jac  WEmemsmces|{ 0T
. oo PET rUmene BeTERT MEO.  weowmees sam. e 1] s
W e [ ey et s sawmmmma
Ba BOTH S0es. o, DAY MK, WA HOIE b T
L DORD § SATTEN re s LS WOnAN » AR @
® we e eomammoms | U W % s b=
M amaeos §C e Mo, weamroDRG X sonceon e}

b v, o . e -
- rio. tmesmeswoue| ey TS . ]
FE I Bt F[F E i
. = wn roa e .

A e mwema [T s DESIGNER: PLAN ISSUE AND RELEASE -
mr oenar w o Mo T e L
b B oa  oma it ATT. DAVE WEHRICH 1SSUE RELEASE DATE Z=E
Ge G o cuwa o aiom s ome 702 POLK STREET &8 g

6 apOwcoRIR oz oamwawe® (1w mmo PUEBLO, COLORADO 8) 004 =ce
(] s G3 GUIVANGED e o anz e e BOTTON ¢ =
- 1. @19 2934784 tn REDUNES | (24-2020 W
e P a ass on oD e TONGUE § ROOVE (5] 2408468 e b=}
& Sam |o @ one. o ™ mmor inTAidee e 5] m

. we  aoe wle

By O mon | e o o e B, ==

s o s v, rovow Tos  Teoroow
N il L re mammom  |1oe  rowasa
an e 2 ==l nr rmmnma |Ton oo
ol KOO, ARDEOARD r RO UK Td TooL T
@en axemenon e o, oo
o o sl = ke b T STRUCTURAL =
. e kool e rs o o Tme ENGINEER:

o sapc i orz, womma, A o) san mEsoone - (=3
m LA o eamor w :

of ommemanw | M nnm it

o DUMETER 0. sge ar, CURY THE ver, VIHYL COMPCITON The

L] il __ﬂ_r Jumyhen w. mveer ywe VP WAL COVERMG

Lad Lmad L3 xons wh, WATER HEATER,

[ bat pr. o LA L3 L] .

el RSO 0T a e x ron we wmacse R

= o R = o o

aam arvm r o w oo we. ATER PRoce .
Hl s @  moer e, wasar




it




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropojitan District
office or malled to and recelved at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. Alj applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.
Property Owner: __["1C 606 4 LLc
MaiingAddress__ [0 739 Arnold [ang aty: R
state: (O zp- ?!0(_;,9 'Iébpfnne/7l7 =<2 d colo
CONTRACTOR ¥
Contractor: /’) cantan Hemes [/c _—
Maiing Address: — 1223 9 Al nel of (ane city: R Y4y
State: Co . _R10O¢ 9 Telephone: 717 2.2 Pec (0
Requested approval for: Cicommercial building Z¥Home [IShed [IFence C1 Other:
ae -x- Bz
Loté__[lUnit:_J_ Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): - BLL ( (/ ;9& !'/
Type construction: _ & T ¢ I{ Mobile homes: 1 New CJUsed - Year built:
Floor area square footage: ,23 o O Square footage required by covenants: . B

REQUIRED [TEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address

Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Propenym.*ssigmre:M‘? /"7“/5«// Dm__‘L&RN*g —AGR

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

0D000000000O0OD0oOgn

Application Form
pp Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised luly 29, 2020




CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e It Is clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It

is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado

City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
d items listed on the opposite side of this page, must

specifications for construction, including all require
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The

Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting

agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.
e Construction mu | from CCAAC. As stated above,

st not commence until you have received a Letter of Approva
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage
during construction.

you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain

« CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses
hases affected by this application.

approval before proceeding with construction or purc
CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/lndustrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00

Sheds[Fences(Garages[Cargortsz Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing . $25.00

NOTE; A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {540 application fee + $40 late fee) and

must accompany application.

d the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications

| have read and understan
the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

will be returned to me for

fr o e L2 2020

Revised july 29, 2020

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colorado Clty Architectural Advisory Committee



43.33

NATURAL VEGETATION
AL SOIL DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION
SHALL BE RECLAIMED W/ NATURAL GRASSES
. OR EQUAL

\
53.33

\
137.17

PROPOSED 2Q' FT. WIDE PAN W/
6" MIN, CONCRETE AT RIGHT OF WAY

‘l 44I t
i %4
5.3 ’I
.\Ir .Ak_ !
/ N
| .
r PROPOSED RESIDENCE \
- 0-0" ELEVATION
/ o :
QO I
™
] [
/ 3
~ I
&
! Ly
-
i
/ ! PUEBLO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
! AND ZONING CHECKLIST
/ —— INCLUDED o ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER. FARCEL SCHEDULE # 4723401274
| N FICOR TG T278.0)
; INCLUDED o SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE
= —% _NA___ © SQUARE FOOTAGE OF EXISTING STRUCTURE NA
e | T7°0" OFF FINGHED GRADE
44'C I 6.33 INCIUDED o S7RUCTURE HEIGHT 268" OFF AMISHED WALROUT GRADg
1
. _NA_ © LOCATION & SIZE OF EXISTING FENCES WALLS ~ NA
©
© ' INCLUDED o DIMENSIONS OF THE PARCEL SETROT
I n
o _INCIUDED o EASEMENTS/BUILDING SETBACK LINES 0 SEEFLOT
TC/A0NTT
L | INCLUDED o |FGAL DESCRIFTION (COLORADO CiTY) COLORADO
. - AGBVGL DR
——— —_ 68.22 INCLUDED o ADDRESS OF PROFERTY (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO
= e —
A 9 STREET NAME AND ADJACENT STREET NA
INCLUDED o NORTH ARROW SEERLOT
\ _INCLUDED o a1 LOCATIONS ¢ DISTANCES TO PROP. STRUGTURES ~ SEEFLOT
_74 A © LOCATION ¢ DISTANCES TO EXISTING STRUCTURES IF appL_NA

DRIVE SHALL EXTEND FROM CONCRETE PAD
TO EXISTING ROAD (SEE CONTRACTOR FOR DETAIL)

4845 VIGIL DR, (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO

PLOT PLAN ATT. DAVEWEHRICH | |

SCALE: 1" = 200" 702 POLK STREET %
PUEBLO, COLORADO 81004 '

BUILDER/OWNER:  MOUNTAIN HOMES, LLC- | 224 MODEL (719)299.4784 -

(719) 240-9468 cell
DATE: 10-2020 (719) 744-0544 office

ADDRESS: 4846 VICIL DR. (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO BV v adianceddo.con ADVAHCED

207 677 OWIT 7 [COL0RAD0 CITT) COL0RAD0 — DESIGHBITD 110 —
LEGAL DESCRIFTION: PARCEL SCHEDULE # A




2 Sy
e1 WYURS
o 5 ji

e e | " [ﬁ;‘?

)

= W
? i
# £38%
ek iad o= mem
i = 3 » W b

5 S

m—— 5_.-.%121 m Mm
SECTION : 4 \@ CRAWL SPACE u MW:
T ————— ] mlwm
7 wi
< Efs

BIDE ELEVATION |




o
o 1L o
REAR PATIO
= 50 - - 2-4 . 56" - 10" a e M
=] W = ; H IH — _
- P - s~ SR pnac ADBVAN
DVANCED
Lrismp e e
. wda : o e ATT. DAVE WEHRICH
- -4 e 8 ¥ o A ts
E KITCHEN ot
= = [l s apedy sz | 3
a ¥ P €Los L SUTE w
" : : £
¥ PN S——amm g ¥ )
. - L i _Iklkm 4
H i o, v 5 b Al
H s 1 111 p &
3 i e 3 A NI
h b i - ]
L - - BEOROOM #3
m l UVING ROOM 3 %w Wl L
L = " BATH b o} i m w m
= 5 ! ] 5
I..L m ” - == rr 2- A O » 5 w m M Www
g | 1] v e 3 | ©9
it | @ £38¢
- = -~ 1 — s - : £ @it
8l b B ] A El 238 mmm
5|3 mgpro (3 EImME] S =55
— IT w %@H.x
. a m@mwm
o 2 TEE
[MAIN STORY ELECTRIC PLAN P s |5 wi:
4 < 190 T - < =2 MW
200" 2347
@ —— _— w GARAGE SPACE
R T R 5 ¥ ¥ 5 %
© SEEEme—— El b1 by a 3 & S
[ = I [ RIS [2-7-2020
O sErgesmpresanees
Bl st
@ ot e ————
o mma g
T ne a
TR — A R TS =
F-—. =3 m
=6
[ h o — L H = - ]
R o I e =3t
M = = o aro M i3
[ I VP, TATEROR WALL (24 4} = mw
CYGLNRE POOTACES]
— e
PO Y (XNONSY 1mg
AT DT 00T
R e iLLTE
MAIN STORY FLOOR PLANS




Al
v re 204
8
y ——p | T
.| —l I A R
.. = o
iy 11
1 g
3 BATROOM FAMILY ROOM rIROOM 2 3
5 M H bt oL o w.,
3 L ohi g ;
i N Ir+ 7 % i
s —a—] \I el S e e 5 — e LN
k 1= |Iw.r._ .IW-.' > w B ol it
2 E] _ e :
. % ——
: i E §
d T
ITAF, AT AW FOONTT
& ﬂ Q
; AH ¢
m—].n.lll,.ﬂ x eng wl | &|
B < _ 8 2 5
N T
i
e e cem §
— 3

E e
oL
E‘i: '
2=
¥
[
i
4
5
A SINGLE F&EIIL‘V RESIDENCE
or
THE 1224 MODEL HOME
4846 VIGHL DR, (COLORADO CITY) COLORADO
T ETA T BN RO

@ ® [oF- sl Tl
@:ﬂir!iﬂ:k.l;!ueuw .- b
ABOVE AND ETLOW WIRDOW ﬂ
- IS o -
@ @ O T e e wis ) pd H m M M
[oh=lemmithie o2 & | ! » " oRTe =
O I E e 1273
s § :
§ g
WINDOW FLASHING DET x| | el ] =
T T o
W
-
=4 -
o — 114 H Ll Nmm
. s =3
0 ] =3
W k]
sk
m’a‘ﬂﬂl_‘hn hidiosdilad
il P s 1
L iid e L i - [
TR E R B B
2 A T IR [
i T S [ R T B )
CROSS wmﬂuozd : e H__H R e
: ! S EET
r— e ﬁﬂﬂlﬂﬁtnﬁﬁlﬁmmmmm- - [ e R W




P.0. Box 20229

Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
affice or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out ta “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: /Y} ¢ ﬁ OCA/ CiC
Mailing Address: l [9) 739 A [0o) 02 City: ,
state:_(L© »_ %[0 Tephone_) 19 229 0010
CONTRACTOR .
Contractor: Qowntaia H AR LLC
Mailing Address: ,0'7 39 /4"/’0‘0\ Ln City:_ﬂ_gc,
State: Co zr _ 91 069 Telephone: 78-22 7Oole

Requested approval for: ClCommerecial building (MHome [JShed [IFence I Other:

LOt_?lE Unit: _ _’ Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): q' 7 4 f/l‘g /! Df' A
Mobile homes: [0 New ClUsed - Year built:

Type construction: STic ¢
Floor area square footage: lo "/-O Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:
Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number

Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners
Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager
Location of improvermnents on property - NOTE: front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings
Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signature : M /”CM Dm:”"'zq'cgﬂd?

This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

-~

00000DO0OOOoOoDoon

-~

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

does not relieve the owner or building of
it

granting of architectural approval i
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations;
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must

be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.

of each month. After reviewi

e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays ng plans and specifications, CCAAC will
approve the submitte Il requirements have been met). The

d plans by the next regular meeting (providing 2
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.
Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
All construction must be confined to the lot listed

L
omissions of any information will delay the approval process.
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

o It Is clearly understood that the

you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain

CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses
hases affected by this application.

approval before proceeding with construction or purc

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check ar money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
$200.00

New Single Family Residential

Shed s[Fences(Garages£CargortstDecks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing _ $ 25.00

double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
Id be $80 {$40 application fee + 540 late fee) and

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to
r construction of a shed, that amount wou

begun. For instance, if filing afte
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications

will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature: W m CM Date:

Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised july 29, 2020

Application Form



i 70.01" _....-——/”—l :’é'
5 i b S5 Me
e | 22 |B
C : 92
| ' ==
i =5
] \| gg
§ 25
\ SE o
£ NATURAL VEGETATION \ 2 33
i SHALL BE RECLAIMED W/ NATURAL GRASSES ! S ﬁi
OR EQUAL 3 = M 2
\ RV ER:

17.33

320"

PROPOSED 20 I, WIDE PAN W7 ’
& MiN. CONCRETE AT RIGHT OF WAY T LN

DRIVE SHALL EXTEND FROM CONCRETE PAD Son

TO BXISTING ROAD (3E CONTRAGTOR FOR DETAL) s

VIGIL DF. (COLORADO GITY) COLORADO.

PLOT PLAN )

BUILDERIOWNER:  MOUNTAIN HOMES, LLC- 1040 MODEL

DATE: 10-2020

ADDRESS: . 4219 MANITOU DR. (COLORADO 6’/7'}’/

EGAL DESCRIFTION: 17" 345 UUNIT #{COLORADO. CLTY) €O

Zalort vz, ST




= |8
?001' -______—.,_..-—--,/—/1 E
¥ - : 3 5 =0 PUE & D‘Ef?_E_MEi.._,ﬁ—”—» | | E%$
LN e i
__________ o g2 |B
lF" \ 59 B
| ==
|
I e =
[asne i
G | £5 Y
I r\ 28 ~
o NATURAL VEGETATION \ . !
< AL 501 DURING . é .
i ) SHALL BE W7 NATURAL | . %
OR EQUAL \ g % : ‘:‘
ST = =
I 3 N Q-O‘[N -
400"

PROPOSED 20 FT. WIDE PAN W)
G MIN. CONCRETE AT RIGHT OF WAY
DRIVE SHALL BXTEND FROM CONCRETE PAD
TO PUSTING ROAD (SEE CONTRACTOR FOR DETAL)

VIGIL DR, (COLORADO CITY) COLC Al

PLOT PLAN

BUILDERIOWNER:  MOUNTAIN HOMES, LLC- | 040 MODEL

DATE: 10-2020

ADDRESS: . 4719 MANITOU DR. (COLORADO c‘/fgy_

[FGAL DESCRITION: 07" 345 UNIT 1(COLORADO CITY)




—
— —
._ Iy e
N -+ .
ey L I I
- . Cd
.. . i = - | q __ﬁ
1 PaEr= e TN —
- ) | .
Ml
R A LR o T ; .
_ml STAT, AT MR FOOVET
14 \ 2
5 : i ;
; A 4 L et x ittt
” 1 | EF i R
. L
n_.__q_.., - I m =5
— = LA
Sl
oy
S
T — EAEWrLe Er o — q :
| . :
o IEE==
T e rreese v sl —
ey - i -
T T ——
.
s
1
—




= e A e

A ALK [ ey

T e g B

ot g

e e

; .. L A e a) v
e i )i A
: ot “EAN S o 2e G
3
i i WE ARl et A
_ == a3
DVANCE e & i
seizeimeriy o PR =
i T P
e 2 s =
o o T
siss T
=




SECTION . 3 .® CRAWL WALL /GARAGE

SECTION 4 @
sis2

e

e e T

A I 0 O T

CRAWL SPACE

9000000







Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the
back of this appliction.

Property Owner: John DeVencenty

Mailing Address; 29367 Gale Road City: Pueblo
state: Colorado 7p- 81006 Telephone: 7 19.248.2553
; CONTRACTOR . —!
Contractor: ATP Construction LLC
Mai“ngAddress: 25367 Gal_e Road . Clt\/ Pueblo
State: Colorado ZIP: 81006 Telephone; 719.248.2553

Requested approval for: CCommercial building X{Home [CIShed [Fence [ Other:
o K-| R-2

Lot: 4092 _unit: / Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): 4924 Isabella
Type construction: Frame Mobile homes: [0 New [JUsed - Year built:
Floor area square footage: S Square footage required by covenants: 1200

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property -NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvermnents (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)
Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Property owner's signature Qﬁfé@ % @VW@ Date: 12/30/2020

This apﬂcation will not be accepted untyyou read and sign on reverse.

O0000Qoooooooooo

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 28, 2020




CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

[}

e Itls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
e CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

e CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing ' S 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {340 application fee + 540 late fee) and

must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Property Owner Signature: 9&@ pﬂ’j/m}@/@ Date: _12/30/2020

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



11.26'
NAGAOZALW

NOETOFAT

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

4724201040 / 4724201039

SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROPOSED STRUCTURE
(Single Family Home)

1504 SF

PROPQSED STRUCTURE HEIGHT

17' 8" OFF FINISHED GRADE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOT 1042 UNIT NO 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED / LOT 1043
UNIT NO 1 COLORADQ CITY AMENDED

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY

4924 ISABELLA DR, (COLORADO CITY) CO 81019

SCALE

1"=30'

PLOT PLAN

SUBMITTED BY:

ATP CONSTRUCTION LLC
25367 GALE RD
PUEBLO, CO 81006



SLCEaL

ADVANCED

L

Soa et s, amsa,
EARE SN

Spmarss -4
it

S gn,

s AT AR

Tcvcnn Model 150
4924 |sabe
Colo City,

F: 81019

T ¥ :] g A
[ | Er s
R y
- - ¥




"

SrMErn e M e

Yir!

RIS

TN R s

b T b
lﬂ?ni
e H

AL

X

14

ADVANCED

12

() =

AE-f

[T

na o

oo

Model 1504
4924 |sabell:
Colo City, C(
81019



ADVANCEL
At

Il—-_'“':—‘}:.;
B
1y

Model 1504
4924 |sabelle
Colo City, CC
81019




=

o4

e P W e PR T P % e

k

T

gt

Model 1504
4924 |sabell
Colo City, C
81019



o
[rd L= -
e ) -
ADVANCED]
TN L=
3
i~
- Model 1504
4824 |sabell
Colo City, C
81019
wee
i v
L i— y
! T
e =
v g
o




Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: 7 Aeo 2~ S, Sarm Kalmean

Mailing Address: L f3x /2205 Cty: Colovadlo . Z x
State: (o P 51019 Telephone: /=~ 2)9 -4 24 - 4493
CONTRACTOR
Contractor: b’ﬂmﬁ, 4?5: 2 ConsiT r/ﬂ;’.’..?”/: 72,3//0 e e
Mailing Address: Lo Box L2000/ City: olovets (”"7‘}/ hd
State: Lo. 1P _570/,‘7 Telephone: _2/9-4924& ~1529

Requested approvalfor:DCommercialbuilding [LIHome UShed [Efence L1 Other:

Lot: 6 9% Uunit: / Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): 4675 '/’j'/ _bl' '/‘{

Type construction: _ Fe peoe Mobile homes: L] New [ClUsed - Year built: -

Floor area square footage: Square footage required by covenants:
REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

L1 Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
LJ_Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

’Z(Property line staked out corners

(J Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property-NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

7 Fence- type of materials, height, and locations

L1 Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

L1 Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I'have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

gogoooooo

t.\;:_\ - -l S . : ) I Y ',J,__ } /’
Property owner's signature : ;-/’/./ o / [ prpe ~ Date; /£ -/ é Lo
This application will not be accepted until you read and sign on reverse.

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e Itlsclearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
o CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incom plete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

o CCAAC s not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/lndustrial $400.00
Multifamily Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing S 25.00

plication AFTER construction has

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing ap
fee + 540 late fee) and

begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {540 application
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

-7

T it P N o \
LA “ i) S D
; Alaetfout ’f ‘ftér?-»f;.- 3 Date: A AN

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



12'% 29" Deck
o ;
€ 3 :;\ 17
t— - —AGe T
2t 98 Mett Fevice
LAY
i as
Mevse 8
_ i
Z
Gam‘?.f_
24! 24" News
fencetine
21.’]..
ConeveTe - -
s'-!
By e, Snme
Aa
}G’-ﬂ‘; I NJ‘}‘M-
a¢'’ Mew Feneq ﬁ
o
L4 !
———— = = — e e T wew Fenee Live
" Praperly Lowe
22 T

T UL R STreeT Edge
& Wigi b — :
Parcer & 47234861297 x _ Sente 1"z 16" Foor
bLor 89% wnir [/ Colovade Ciiy Nelo- OrnAmena 7Trm/) PleTeal Fernce
4893 Ligis Or, L

; : A ConZirrclor /Ofrzr...z.‘.n} -l
Theodore katman /.xu-.s.a,a Lptmpry : T _/y’qn‘?,‘oj 75K Cade./Ca.-‘FF Zaytee
HEAZ Wigil Le : 29-£96 1527
Colormelo 2. 7y, Ce. Gl LRy j0e T2 CCmdi), Com

(s PR E N o






Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager @ghvalley.net

Application wiil be considered for review only if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

Property Owner: e c,‘)l\}/ B . C(’) //r IA}.S
Mailing Address: PO Eﬁ)?{ /90// City: CO{O {b\CﬂC’) (); 7:’4-/
State: C® ZIP: glo ]Ol Telephone: G R YR 605/62

. CONTRACTOR
Contractor: __5 € [ ‘P S
Mailing Address: City:
State: ZIP: Telephone:

Requefteg\approvaf for: ElCc)mmercialbuilding UHome OShed ClFence XI Other: Deh&chwf Garcggt’_

farce .
Lot Lie Vacedipn No. 2019 -017

Lot; Unit: Legal address, (please verify with CC Metro District): qsotf C /\OL (aéﬁ'e J{\
Type construction: 5"’\*‘3@ , Mobile homes: L1 New CUsed - Year built: 7 é'q

Floor area square footage: _ /5 €0 Square footage required by covenants: /(/ A

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans to scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property - NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate sethacks drawn to scale (include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abid by the unit’s protective govenants for which this application is sybmitted:
Property owner's signature :% é M Date: O // Og’éa??/

This applic%will not be accepted until you read and Sign on reverse.

0o

D0000Qgooooooon

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisary Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

o It s clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

o Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
o CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

e Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,
omissions of any information will defay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

« CCAAC is not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial S400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential S 50.00
Re-Roofing . $ 25.00

be charged if filing application AFTER construction has

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will
ount would be $80 {$40 application fee + $40 late fee) and

begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that am
must accompany application.

| have read and understand the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications
will be returned to me for the required information before being considered by CCAAC.

Date:

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



RIVE ¢ %7
L\Qépef df" P
e 2
ibj e
e (T b;’ Yej;(’w Cs
130.00! 2,

Parcel A

Lot Line Vacation No. 2 2019-017
0.37 Acres

45 5

-~ 95.0'

~ -~
P

40'

0 20’



GREGORY AND MICHELL

4504 CHAFEE DR.
COLORADO CITY, CO 8|

DESIGN NOTES

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

IBC 2018. ASCE7-16. OSHA, AISC 360, AIS! LOO.
AWS D1.3 CODES AND ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

BASE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS SHOWN ON
FOUNDATION DETAILS SHEET,

ALL MATERIALS IDENTIFIED BY MANUFACTURER NAME MAY BE
SUBSTITUTED WITH MATERIAL EQUAL OR EXCEEDING ORIGINAL,

ALL SHOP CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WELDED CONNECTIONS. NO
FIELD WELDING 1S REQUIRED

ALL FIELD CONNECTIONS SHALL BE #12 (1/4'X1") (ESR-2 1 96) OR
APPROVED EQUAL.

STEEL SHEATHING SHALL BE 29GA, CORRUGATED GALY. OR
PAINTED STEEL - MAIN RIB HT. 3/4" (FYy=80K5I) OR EQ.

ALL STRUCTURAL LIGHT GAUGE TUBING AND CHANNELS SHALL BE
GRADE 50 GALV. STEEL (FY = 50 KSI, FU = 65 KSI) PER
RELEVANT ASTM,

STRUCTURAL TUBE TS2 /2'X2 1/2" - (4GA. IS EQUIVALENT TO
TS52 1/4°X2 1/4" - | 2GA AND EITHER ONE MAY BE USED IN LIEU
OF THE OTHER

| 2GA IS DEFINED AS 0.1 02" THICKNESS. |4GA IS DEFINED AS
0.083" THICKNESS, 26GA IS DEFINED AS 0.019" THICKNESS.
29GA IS DEFINED AS 0.015" THICKNESS,

10, GYPSUM BOARD OR DRYWALL FINISH OR ANY BRITTLE BASE

MATERIAL IS NOT CONSIDERED OR ACCOUNTED FOR ON THE
DESIGN CRITERIA OF THIS STRUCTURE, U.N.O.

INSERTED POST: INSERT FULL LENGTH & FIELD BOLT W/ #12X1"

FASTENERS (ESR-2196) @ | 2" C/C STAGGERED
OFPOSITE FACE.

R

30' X 50' X

DESIGN CRITERIA

PREVAILING CODE:
USE GROUP:
CONSTRUCTION TYPE:
RISK CATEGORY:
BUILDING FOOTAGE:

I'. DEAD LOAD (D)
2. ROOF LIVE LOAD (Lr}

3. SNOW LOAD (5)
GROUND SNOW LOAD
IMPORTANCE FACTOR
THERMAL FACTOR
EXPOSURE FACTOR
ROOF SLOPE FACTOR
FLAT ROOF SNOW LOAD
SLOPED ROOF SNOW LOAD

4. WIND LOAD (W)
DESIGN WIND SPEED
EXPOSURE

5. SEISMIC LOAD (E)
55/51
5Ds /3D
DESIGN CATEGORY
SITE CLASS
IMPORTANCE FACTOR

LOAD COMBINATIONS:
D+ (Lr OR9)
+ (0.6W OR +0.7€)

o M

| 2'

IBC 2018

U (CARFORTS, BARNS)
ir-B

|

1500 SQ.FT

D = 2.0 PSF

Lr = 20 PSF

Pg = 27 PSF

Vult = 1 15 MPH
C

0.206/0,06¢
0.22/0.105

D (DEFAULT)
le=1.00

I

2.D

3.D + 0.75 (0.6W OR +0.7E) + 0.75 {Lr OR 5)
4, 0.

6D + (C.6W OR +0.7E)

OLLINS

SCOPE OF WORK

NO MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PLUMBING /
ARCHITECTURAL WORK IS INTENDED OR IS PART OF
THE SCOPE OF THE DRAWINGS PRESENTED.

DRAWING INDEX
b e COVER SHEET

2 adeen ELEVATIONS

3A ...... FOUNDATION PLAN
3B FOUNDATION DETAILS

4 ........ FLOOR PLAN ¢ DETAILS

3 ........ FRAME SECTION 4 DETAILS
GA ...... SIDE WALL FRAMING

e ... SIDE WALL DETAILS

Th END WALL FRAMING

7B....... END WALL DETAILS

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

NO SPECIAL INSPECTIONS ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS
STRUCTURE, AS IT MEETS THE EXCEPTIONS OF SECTION
1704 PER IBC 2018, UNLESS EXPLICITLY REQUIRED BY
THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.

REVISIONS

228-20-3060

4504 CHAFEE DR.
COLORADO CITY, CO 81019

PROJECT NO.:

08 RESSSSRANCE PALE,

CHECKED BY:
SHEET NO.:

OF 7

COVER SHEET

168}
LOCATION:
MBDE5430F62

A& A SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENTS'S MB OESIGN

ERAT L

HAVE BEEN
SOFTWARE. THE DESIGNS SHOWN IN THESE DRAWINGS NEED TO BE VERIFIED AND SEALED 8Y A

COLLINS

FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THE SOFTWARE OR FOR IF YOU REQUIRE A PROFESSIONAL
SHEET TITLE:

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER TO BE VALID. A & A SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT ANO ITS
AFALIATES ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR DRAWINGS NOT SEALED BY THEIR ENGINEERS.
ENGINEER'S SEAL, PLEASE CONTACT A & A SOF TWARE. CEVELOPMENT AT |

GREGORY AND MICHELLE

OWNER:

DRAWING NO.:

J.M
| 1/27/2020

DRAWN BY:
DATE:

A
SOFIEWAIL
VIR

Vincyard, UT 84042
Tel: 1-801-406-9508
Fax: 1-877-271-1167

Quality Carports, Inc.
441 E 1750 N, Suitc A

MARK COMMENTS DATE

- ISSUED FOR PERMIT NOV 27 2020

EXPIRES: 10/31/2021

DATE SIGNED: NOV 27 2020




w ] o2 . ——
= = = 2 o [0
TOF OF nczn,\.wrl mﬂ, =i TOP OF CONC 4 T — e
FRONT END WALL ELEVATION BACK END WALL ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32' : ' SCALE: 3/32": |'
&
)
1= =J= 4
TOP OF CONC e =7 -
RIGHT SIDE WALL ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32": |”
e
SHEATHING 29GA ™
CORRUGATED STEEL
TYF. ALL AROUND !
¥ = @
2 == 0
TOP OF CONCZje— T —

LEFT SIDE WALL ELEVATION

SCALE: 3132 : |

2 3
el |g
o« Q |
o}
(=)o) N ™
HO & w
o - o O
S
SO -
<t 0O
SN )]
9%
S NEHE
o] Zlalo
Ol = |5l@|=z
olEl5|E
<C |glE|8
> |E|15|E
3 6|O|®
o) 1]
= ]
S Wi
2 N
] v
=}
318
s} o
D=y
o NEIN
o s o
. =
& -
= )
o2
= 3] .. 'y
<Ol o
poRs] = Z |y
¥ e ol|a
®Q |F z
4B 5 |E|E|w
b4 w
25 (B 5zl
[+] & cglala
;<
§3388
£53%z
e B
LR
w P S
pESRY
=
EReg-L "
QMVTF

EXPIRES: 10/31/2021

DATE SIGNED: NOV 27 2020




BASE RAIL

_ CONTROL JOINT 1

30-57

CONTROL JOINT

‘ CONTROL JOINT

50-5 ¢

FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: 3/1¢e": 1

FOUNDATION NOTES:
I. MIN. SLAB SIZE SHALL BE 30-5 1/2' X 50'-5 1/2" TO ALLOW A MIN. OF 4" ANCHOR-TO-CONCRETE EDGE DISTANCE,

NMENMIDBE?

2 1/2"' S5Q. X ! 4GA TUBE

SIDE COLUMN POST

CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED SO AS TO LIMIT MAX, SLAB SPANS TO 20* tN EACH DIRECTION.
2 1/2" 5Q. X 1 4GA TUBE W/

2 1/4° SQ. X | 2GA TUBE INSERT

END COLUMN POST

ANCHOR ‘A

2 1/2" SQ. X | 4GA TUBE DEFTH OF SLAB TURN DOWN FOOTING SHALL BE GREATER THAN FROST DEPTH SPECIFIED PER LOCAL CODE,
ASSUMED 50IL BEARING CAPACITY IS TO BE A MIN. OF 1500 PSF

CONCRETE STRENGTH TO BE A MIN OF 2500 P3| @ 28 DAYS.

LSRR

1/2@" x 7" LG. STRONG-BOLT 2
EXPANSION ANCHOR (PER ESR 3037)

>l |8

= ?

R ~
o/ @ ;

Bo & w
BO P (@]
<y o <
5C % ™
<Q |-

o0 |1Z _3

SM <

< .L5 r (1
S |- glzl ..
SlzuwlZ(a]s
Clo|Glu|z

Fa w| x| =

T ofls |8l

S| 8 FaE
z =z QL
g Bz
> @]
= ul

o
o o)
< ol
8|l=|8
4 Qs
—
g 3 1
o =
5 ]
22
o=
=z 3| .. o
NIl [©]
> Ol Z| s
&

E ol|m
¥Q |F Z|=
4y b |E(E|w
25 | zle|k
O [ o|o|o

£seBs
L =230
gazdiz

o =3
mNU44
3 8vsR
S B
Et-EE
oTrER

CONCRETE ANCHORS SHALL BE LOCATED AS SHOWN ON THE FOUNDATION PLAN WITH A MINIMUM OF (1) ANCHOR PER POST.

SEAL:

EXPIRES: 10/31/2021

DATE SIGNED: NOV 27 2020




MAX. & . o
FrRl 4l o= g w
BASE RAIL 2 /2" 3Q. X | 4GA TUBE COLUMN POST . o m N
o Q !
2 1/2' SQ. X 1 4GA TUBE W/ ANCHOR BASE RAIL a) 9
SIDE COLUMN POST 2 1/4"SQ. X | 2GA TUBE INSERT , \. 58 S 5
END COLUMN FOST 2 1/2' SQ_X 1 4GA TUBE L Q I
= —% =& e )
L& ] 4 50 .. w
N 122" x 7* LG. STRONG-BOLT 2 - : ; x0o |9
ACHoRS EXPANSION ANCHOR (PER ESR 3037) v, “2° ., T B3 |z A
- s “8 |5 Dl s
; al .
& O 1D ui Zlalo
ANCHORAGE NOTES: R SRR Oz _._u |22
I ANCHOR INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS: | “ m Al Gl
|Z|X
- MIN. ANCHOR EDGE DISTANCE: 4.00" o 1 5 < QO}elo|s
- MIN, ANCHOR HOLE DEPTH: 3.00" B R 4 2 =2z
- MIN, CONCRETE EMBEDMENT DEPTH: 2,75 R mM m SE@]IN
= 0
- MIN. EFFECTIVE EMBEDMENT: 2.25" T = 5 = Q L
- MIN. SPACING BETWEEN (2) ANCHORS: 2.75" . = —F &° < m
n
2. ANCHORS TO BE SPACED NO MORE THAN &' FROM POSTS, SIDE ELEVATION 2 m " HEE
H
3. ALL ANCHORS TO BE A307 EQUIVALENT OR BETTER. ANCHORS TO BE INSTALLED z 2 &
PER MANUFACTURER'S REQ. b L MIN. 4" m -
4. CONCRETE STRENGTH TO BE A MIN OF 2500 FSI @ 26 DAYS, L MIN, 4 || EDGE DISTANCE =2
COLUMN POST EDGE DISTANCE Z3|a 8
ey || jon i~ el.
T — ANCHOR 2-3/4" x |-1/2" NOTCH % O|g Zls
i 0 |F o
MIN. 4* THICK g & z
i BASE RAIL { / 2y _._m_ w W i
- ; H 20 <
i, 7= = d Im - .
— R =, :mw.ﬁwj o e lolsiS
UA_ g 2% GRADE New 'y e
6X6 - W2.0 X " _ (MIN. 2%
we.0 WWF OR ] SLOPE - <oz
o #3 REBAR @ . P 7% EuS8%
3 24" C/C E.W. FROM i 2327
¥ . i 5 =
L il E % Lo 5LAB) Eocs 5
ANCHOR-TD-CONC. 8 BEZ5¥9
mr EDGE DIST. * | SEvas
B o e i
55 MIN. (1) ANCHOR PER e ‘ 2| fa 5L
4 POST 31" #3TES @ 18" C/IC— mn. s s - mm Sssid
T/ CONC. EL. ! BASE RAIL s : : 9=
e g ez L% ] | e
" G - —% ME : s 3 ﬁm =
R R f ‘ . Iz 4 M m .+|B|.T ©
L O L (4) #4 REBAR ALT. NOTCHED DETAIL
I [ 1 CONT,
. o
7 o
==

MIN. 2 374"
CONC. EMBED.

FOUNDATION DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4": (' h

ANCHORAGE DFTAIL

SCALEs 1* 3 |

EXPIRES: 10/31/2021

DATE SIGNED: NOV 27 2020




50-0"

& SPACES @ 5'-0" CC = 40-0"

g 3-0

2 10-0"
I

30-0°
40"

)

10-0"

30 4

o _9

B

= ==

N

5%+

1730 0%

7 SPACES @ 5-0" CC = 350"

DOOR/
COLUMN
POST

ANCHOR

BASE RAIL

ANCHOR DETAI

SCALE: 1J2's |*

|

DOUBLE
DOOR POST
ANCHOR

BASE RAIL

ANCHOR DETA| >

SCALE: 1/2'+ 1!

50-0"

FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 3/1€": I*

COLUMN
FOST
ANCHOR
BASE RAIL
ANCHOR DETAI
SCALE: (/2" : |

3

. s o o
1 18
B Ko g ~

ol v |«

@ 8o @ W
i3 L O |8 o
= | — ¥ <

—te oL

388
S =z
Yo <L (g]5].,

Q o

o | W 5 glz

s Z (g5
by i S |E|5|&
o 8 o
W =
8 m o |
52 = Qg
i =]
¥ |® O = Q
— |5 o)
® L |els|s
) w SR IN
— ol
Q ) = ~
< st -
o Qo =
()] =
=)
s} DN

=3 0

<O|w ]

% C|g 2l
£3 [E |2|2
2y |l glS|w

s 25 (B M
- o %) o|la|a
EN
™M
¥
o <
E§8E
L 42337
T Eo Ez555
= O =
Wumwm
NOTE: SEE SHEET 3 FOR ANCHOR TYPE ¢ MEMBER PROPERYIES m m W H “
SIFEL
SEAL:
CORNER
COLUMN e REU Ky
FOST ANCHOR 0] g
[&] A.W.uﬂ
BASE RAIL
ANCHOR DETAI 4
SCALE: /2" I'
EXPIRES: 10/34/2021
DATE SIGNED:  NOV 27 2020




ROOF SHEATHING - SEE
SCHEDULE FOR
FASTENER
REQUIREMENTS

€" LG, CONNECTOR

SLEEVE - FIELD BOLT
ES. W/ (4) #12X 1"
SELF DRILLING 9

SCREWS AS SHOWN .._,
|

J

SHEATHING - ¢

SIDE WALL |\ F/ COLUMN POST

FIELD BOLT W/ #12 X1"
ordme |l pomesexaie
@ 12" C/C STAGG. ON
REQUIREMENTS | EACH FACE
INSERTED POST -
\l FULL LENGTH
FRAME DETAIL
SCALE: 3471 1

INSERTED POST -
FULL LENGTH

SIDE WALL
SHEATHING - SEE
SCHEDULE FOR
FASTENER
REQUIREMENTS

6" LG. COLUMN
SLEEVE - FIELD
BOLTW/ (4) #12 X ("
TEKS SCREWS AT
EACH SLEEVE

FIELD BOLT
wr#izxe
FASTENERS
(ESR 2196)
@ 12" C/iC

STAGG. ON
EACH FACE

COLUMN
POST

BN e Re.
A TYP.

KNEE BRACE - ATTACH
W/ (2)#12 X |"TEKS
SCREW E.S. (4 TOTAL)

PEAK BRACE

ROOF MEMBER

TOP OF 0020.../

KNEE BRACE

120"

2 1/2'5Q. X | 4GA TUBE W/

COLUMN FOST 2 1/4" 5Q. X | 2GA TUBE INSERT
ROOF MEMBER 2 12 50. X [4GA TUBE
BASE RAIL 2 )2 5G. X T4GA TUBE
PEAK. BRACE 2 /2 5Q. X | 4GA TUBE
KNEE BRACE 2 172" X | 4GA CHANNEL
CONNECTOR SLEEVE 2 /4" 5Q. X | 2GA TUBE
PURLING 2" X [ 4GA [AT CHANNEL

LOCATION | CORNER PANEL | SIDE LAFS | EDGE LAPS |ELSEWHERE
L 5PACING | 9" CC I vinT [ acc | orec |
FASTEMER TYPE: # | 2x|* SELF-DRILL SCREWS

(ESR-2196) W) NEQPRENE/STEEL WASHER

ROOF MEMBER

PEAK BRACE - DOUBLED ALONG
ROOF MEMBER TILL EAVE

PEAK BRACE DETAIL
Ei 4%z 1

*

300" O/

FRAME SECTION

SCALE: 3/16": |
3%, PATTERN (29" C/C )
By
IJ_-| S |-__._|
29GA. - %" RIB - CORRUGATED SHEET
SCALE: %+ I'
END Lap
MAX. 44" C/IC
PURLIN
SIDE LAP/ STITCH u
SCREW ]

MIN. (1) #12 D5

6/, PATTERN
(x9" CiC)
ELSEWHERE

36/, PATTERN
(9" C/C )

@ CORNER / EDGE

SHEATHING FASTENER PATTERN

SCALE: 3/16": I'

2286-20-3060

4504 CHAFEE DR.
COLORADO CITY, CO 81019

PROJECT NO.:

CHECKED BY:
SHEET NO.:

5 OF 7

LOCATION:

FRAME SECTION & DETAILS
MBD65430F&2

COLLINS

GREGORY AND MICHELLE
SHEET TITLE:

DRAWING NO.:
DRAWN BY:

OWNER:
DATE:

JM
1 1/27/2020

Vineyard, UT 84042
Tel: 1-801-406-9508

Fax: 1-877-271-1167

Quality Carports, Inc.
441 E 1750 N, Suite A

EXPIRES: 10/31/2021

DATE SIGNED: NOV 27 2020




8 SPACES @ 5'-0" CC = 40-0"

5-0°

5 PURLINS

4.0' C/C

&

co _.C?___Z/

POSTS

BASE RAIL

1208
162"

=

_‘I‘_u

=10

W

RIGHT SIDE WALL FRAMING

SCALE: 1/8"1 1"

8 SPACES @ 5'-0" CC = 40-0"

5.0

5 PURLINS

—

4-0" ¢/IC

3\,

\ee/ T

COLUM
FOSTS

BASE RAIL

3
£B

162"

120

i~

e
1

50-0r

LEFT SIDE WALL FRAMING

SCALE: 1/8% 4 1"

k-

4504 CHAFEE DR.
COLORADO CITY, CO 81019
228-20-3060

6A OF 7

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT NO.:
SHEET NO.:

LOCATION:

SIDE WALL FRAMING

COLLINS
MBDE5430Fc2
J.M
11/27/2020

GREGORY AND MICHELLE
SHEET TITLE:

DRAWN BY:

DRAWING NO.:
DATE:

OWNER:

441 E 1750 N, Suite A
Vineyard, UT 84042
Tel: 1-801-406-9508
Fax: 1-877-271-1167

£
5
£
E
=
L]
2
3
(=4

SEAL:

EXPIRES: 10/31/2021

CORNER POST 2 1/2° 5Q. X 14GA TUBE
2 172 5Q. X | 4GA TUBE W/
SIPEVAT ST 2 14" 5Q. X | 2GA TUBE INSERT
BASE RAIL 2 172" 50, X 14GA TUBE
CONNECTOR SLEEVE 2 172 5Q. X | 2GA TUBE
PURLING T X | AGA FAT CHANMEL

DATE SIGNED: NOV 27 2020




COLUMN POST 2"X 2" X 2" X | 8GA

CLIP ANGLE SECURE
TO POST AND
T HEADER Wy (4) #12
HEADER TEKS SDS AS
SHOWN
WINDOW/DOOR DETAIL |
SCALE: 314" : |
DOOR POST

2'X 2"X 2"X 18GA
CLIP ANGLE E.5,

4" X 2" X | 8GA FLAT
CUP E.5, SECURE TO

SECURE TO POST
AND BASE RAIL W/

POST AND BASE (4)#12 505 £S5
RAIL W) (4) #12 5D5 SHOWN
AS SHOWN
BASE RAL
DOOR DETAIL
SCALE: 3/4* . |

DOOR 2'X2"X 2" X | BGA
WINDOW POST CLIP ANGLE E.S
SECURE TO POST
AND DOOR HEADER
W/ (4) #12 D5 AS

SHOWN
DOOR / WINDOW
FRAME
WINDOW/DOOR DETAIL 3
SCALE: 3/4% 1 |*

FIELD BOLT W/ #12 X |"
FASTENERS (ESR 2196)
@ 12" C/C STAGG. ON

247X 20" X 1 2GA.

Lh \u INSERTED TUBE:

mv
M COLUMN POST FRAME W/
EACH FACE \1 FULL INSERT TYP,
5 ,_ y &° SLEEVE WELDED TO
B RET.N B BASE RAIL AND

ATTACHED TO COLUMN
POST WITH (4) #12 SD5
AS SHOWN

n%@%.gmm om;_r/\mv

SCALEr 374" ¢ 1°

FOR SPACING SEE
SHEATHING FASTENER
SCHEDULE

ATTACH PURLINS TO
ROOF BEAMS W/ (2)

FASTENERS
GIRT/PURLING
GIRT/PURLIN DETAIL 5
SCALE: 3/4"; {"

o (o]
NI RS
ol 318
o | = |® LS
S | <€ |8 .
BC | = s8] |©
_.NW, Wy |« n
s | O Y [
o0
<+ 0O
oo | O
2| =Z e
2| = [E|5]g
O 5182
SAHHE
210w
AEE
5 L (E|S|&
o —
= -
<
g | <y
pur] W _._nw
© o)
w s (8
g | B [8]z]8
ey BJ7
g | O3] |y
5 -
=
o=
=1 . s:
<Ol (o]
> Q2 NV...
¥ TE oo
¥Q |F Z
3
iy | Elsly
=5 |[§ 22|k
s} » alal|ad
; <
EPES
#5337
.nSuo,m..H
EZ5%5
=z o ’|..H
Mmmws
Em o
5-E£35%
[SES T

SEAL:

EXPIRES: 10/31/2021

DATE SIGNED: NOV 27 2020




020Z LZ AON ‘aaNSIs 31va

1202/1€/01 :S3uidX3

+ | bl 3TVOS
1Iv.130 JOOT/MOANIM
ANV MOANIM / ¥O0a
NMOHS NMOWS oV
SV 56 T 1 # Gas 2 1# () i TIvd
{#) im d3avad 35vd ANV 1504

¥O0A ANY 1504
Q1 RIND3S "SI
J1ONY JIMD VO

OL ]ND23IS "SI dND
1Y VO8I X uZ X ¥

(| bE STIVOS

X2 X2 X2 1S0d MOGNIM / ¥00d
Tvas
N m il uplE S TIVOS
TI<RO A Y
ER mw E 1V13d ¥OOa/MOANIM
TrE =3
2EAF o
[T S
88524
Liggs?
=28&F 5 NMOHS GV GG 21 #
NEN (¥) /M ¥AAvaH aNy ¥IAVIH MOANIM
1504 0L no3ag /4004 "I'M
"S'I TNV dJIMD
=1 VOB X2 X T X2
5|2 m N 1504 TIVM ana
- m Wm =
meg|E m fi
Z|Z o ey
2|8 3 $°
“18] R|8»
. = e ||t e VIS
=z
oz TIW13a HINDOD
= |<| mn Q NMOHS v <as
Bl _|&| = [ Z1# (¥) IM 1504 ANy
3 Z|8 m W2AWIN JOOY OL
SI=|% O TWNDIC "STONY JID
3 & v 36ve vy 3gva YOQ I X2 X2 X2 ()
Q > LA S TIvm 3aIS
o o
n
- m NMOHS S 508 2 1 # T
o (¥) I TIONY J1D e
o= i z YOG | X2 X2 X2
ml&El 3 W HIGNIN 400N
T2 &
9]
HHEIEYE
- |38
= NES aje) ANL VO | X OS2/l ¢ S150d TIVM aNa
o= 2 M 1z 3GNLYOY | X 052/ 2 160d MOANIM
9 sl 418 A I9NLYOF | X 06 .2/] 2 150d ¥00d
5 Ol > | &8 3GNLVO¥ | X DS .2/l ¢ ¥20v3H
o = |z 390L VO | X 06 .2/1 ¢ IV J6vd
RO 1aNL VO | X '0S .2/l 2 ¥IgWaW OO
38NL VOV [ X Z 1G04 JINS0D

L AV13a S3gNan Jooy

1804 TIvM ON3

NMOHS oV ¢dS 2 1#
(P)M LSO ANY ¥IGNIW
J00Y Ol NS

HN0 V14 Vo2 X2 Xub

(B

W /| ATYOS

ONIWVL TIVM ANF dvIS

OO0

- _~ONOD 4O doL

QS TVOS

ONIAVIL TV ANT INOYS

S180d
WMoD

@m POrEL 001 L Oy, 00|
‘- El - Eal

= ~INOD 40 <04

fextl




0202 12 AON ‘Q3NDIS 31V

LZOZ/LEIOL :STMIAXT

£y
Jdsre
X 25 E
e mE
beEI7
~ < W
Ric=f
38523
wmwwm
o|l0|Q w Q
>» I
TEs g &a&
z ] A
p|&d| F 9
Xz rlok
(o] mQ 3
H _llN
=
=09
g
- o
= i =
SIL18| 2| R
Mw 8 =
N N G
S 18
S M 5
M3 o
[ b
S B
w T b
21213 20
mim|o
miols
l“ﬁ W
r4
slelZ1 £ |8
Tlalg| = e
© I gg
O
~ G DH
ol IRl M |33
o) Sl A | o
o m
B Bl > | o
) - > A
~ Mru, — a4
ol N |°
o ®

.T. i) T up/E HITVOS

V13a ISvd-NIWNMIOD

vy I6vd

NMOHS &Y

SAS 21 # ) M Ive
3Sva ANV 1604 OL
FAINDIS "STIONY d1D
Y921 X X2 X2 (2)

160d TIvM ana

N AL iE AT

TIvi3a 3cvd Y00oda

Ve 3gva

NMOHS

GV SAG 2 1 # (L) im
VY 35va ANV 1SOd
OlL :AN23S 's'3 4D
VI VoLl X X

NMOHS o

SAS Z 1# (¥) IM IV
A5V ANY 1S0d 0L

FANDIS "TIONY 4D
YOG X142 X a2 X 8

150d ¥00a 150d Tivm aNg

i b/E i TTVOS
€

.__{._.unmmnw_mwmoﬂmr J00d

¥IAvIH JOoa

NMOHS

SV eas et #

() /M ¥3avaH anvy
1504 OL ¥N238
'SATONY dIMD vog |
X2 X2 X o2 (2)

1604 TTvm ON3

_ o b/E ITTVOS
O IV13a 93avan IA0aV

¥3AvaH ¥ooa
NMOHS av
SAS 21 # (b} M TIvY
4Sve ANV 150d OL
TANDIS "SITONY 4110 ¥IAAVIH IA0aY
vO8!1 X2 X2 X2 (2} 1S0d TV aNg







